o

ST N

e

10.

11.

12.

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

Meeting Date: September 8, 2025

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED:

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

August 11 (regular meeting)
August 21 (special meeting)

(2

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 9

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, August 11, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

MEETINGS TO DATE 11

NO. OF REGULARS 8

NO. OF SPECIALS 3

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 11/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 10/1

John Mikoley Trustee 10/1
Deirdre A. Miller (Absent) Trustee 10/1
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 11/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeffrey Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

Mayor Schroeder led the pledge to the flag.

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept the minutes of the
July 28, 2025 regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 185 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

[ ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS ]

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be authorized
to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL,
EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE
FUNDS for the period from 7/29/2025 to 8/11/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 80 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 228,525.71
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 11,973.71
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 1,950.12
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ -
EQUIPMENT RESERVE e —in the amount of § -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ---------in the amount of $ -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of § --

For the period from 7/15/2025 To 7/28/2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 11, 2025

OFFICITAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 9

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 93245 through # 93304
Sewer Fund checks # 12288 through # 12293
Trust Fund checks # 2613 through # 2614

Adopted Resolution: 186 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from Jennifer Smith / Lancaster Football providing a Special Events Application for
its “Last Call Before Fall” beer tent event on September 27, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the event application
contingent upon modification to the agreement to remove rental of a generator from the Village DPW
along with Village services related to the operation of a generator.

Adopted Resolution: 187 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

2) Correspondence from Lancaster Depew Elma Chamber of Commerce providing a Special Events
Application for its 11% Annual Village Wine Walk event on September 13, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 188 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

3) Correspondence from Karen Penziul / Lancaster Unleashed providing a Special Events Application
for its annual Woof-n-Treat event to be held on October 4, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 189 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

4) Correspondence from Christopher Welch providing a Special Events Application for a Lancaster
Heart of Music Festival / Charity Concert to be held on September 27, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Mayor Schroeder to table this event application
and remove from consideration.

The applicant will not be moving forward with this event based on feedback from stakeholders in the
proposed event area.

Adopted Resolution: 190 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 9

5) Correspondence from Lancaster Fire Department providing a Special Events Application for its Fill
the Boot Fund Drive to be held on September 27, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 191 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien
6) Correspondence from The 716 Dance Lab providing a Special Events Application for its Lancaster
Thrills community event to be held on October 4, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to place this application into the
Community Events Committee for further review including code enforcement and permitting
requirements related to the event site plan layout.

Adopted Resolution: 192 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

7) Correspondence from Rev. Paul W. Steller, St. Mary of the Assumption Parish, inviting the Village
Board to its 175" Anniversary celebration on August 17, 2025.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 193 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

8) Correspondence from NYS Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) providing notice that the
Village of Lancaster has been awarded a NYS EFC Wastewater Infrastructure Engineering Planning
Grant in the amount of $100,000 for an Infiltration and Inflow Improvements Study in Mini-Systems

2,3, and 6.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 194 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

[ RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adopt the Fund Balance
Policy for the Village of Lancaster as presented:

Purpose

The Village of Lancaster has enacted the following policy in an effort to ensure financial security through the
maintenance of a healthy reserve fund that guides the creation, maintenance, and use of resources for financial
stabilization purposes.

The Village of Lancaster’s reserve funds must be properly established and maintained to promote the goal of
creating an open, transparent and accountable use of public funds. The Village of Lancaster’s primary objective is to
maintain a prudent level of financial resources to protect against reducing service levels or raising taxes and fees due
to temporary revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time expenditures. The Village of Lancaster also seeks to



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 9

maintain the highest possible credit ratings which are dependent, in part, on the Village of Lancaster’s maintenance
of a healthy fund balance.

Background

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, which is intended to enhance the usefulness of fund balance information by
providing clearer fund balance classifications that can be more consistently applied. These are included at the end of

this policy for clarification.

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recommends that governments establish a formal policy on
the level of unrestricted fund balance that should be maintained in the general fund.

Minimum Fund Balance Policy for the General Fund

e This policy shall apply to the Village of Lancaster’s General Fund, exclusively.

e  The Board of Trustees is the only decision-making authority that can commit fund balance.

e  The Village of Lancaster shall strive to maintain unexpended surplus funds of not less than 15% and not more
than 40% of General Fund adopted budget appropriations, excluding interfund transfers.

¢  Funding of fund balances will generally come from excess revenues over expenditures or one-time revenues.

e The Village of Lancaster will measure its compliance with this policy as of May 31% each year, as soon as
practical after final year-end account information becomes available. During the course of the year the Clerk-
Treasurer shall closely monitor the Village of Lancaster’s revenues and expenditures to ensure fund balances
are not used beyond what was planned.

e It is the intent of the Village of Lancaster to limit the use of fund balances to address unanticipated, non-
recurring needs, or unanticipated future obligations. Fund balances shall not normally be applied to recurring
annual operating expenditures.

¢ Inthe event that unassigned fund balance exceeds 40% of adopted budget appropriations, the annual policy
review will include consideration of funding of accrued liabilities, covering of one-time expenditures, or the
start-up of expenditures for new programs.

e In the event that unassigned fund balance falls below 15% of adopted budget appropriations, the Clerk-
Treasurer shall make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees to restore the fund balance to the minimum
level in the next budget year or appropriate period of time.

The Village of Lancaster will spend the most restricted dollars before less restricted where such spending is appropriate
and the legal restriction does not limit the use of such restricted amount for the particular purpose in question in the

following order:

¢ Nonspendable (if funds become spendable)
¢ Restricted

e Committed

e  Assigned

e  Unassigned

Definitions
GASB Statement No. 54 replaces the previous fund balance classifications with the following:

Nonspendable fund balance
This consists of assets that are inherently nonspendable in the current period either because of their form or because

they must be maintained intact, including prepaid items, inventories, long-term portions of loans receivable, financial
assets held for resale, and principal of endowments.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 9

Restricted fund balance
This consists of amounts that are subject to externally enforceable legal purpose restrictions imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments, or through constitutional provisions or enabling

legislation.

Committed fund balance
This consists of amounts that are subject to a purpose constraint imposed by a formal action of the government's

highest level of decision-making authority before the end of the fiscal year, and that require the same level of formal
action to remove the constraint. The New York State Office of the State Comptroller believes that in most cases, local
governments in New York will not have committed fund balance to report.

Assigned fund balance
This consists of amounts that are subject to a purpose constraint that represents an intended use established by the

government's highest level of decision-making authority, or by their designated body or official. The purpose of the
assignment must be narrower than the purpose of the General Fund, and in funds other than the General Fund, assigned

fund balance represents the residual amount of fund balance.

Unassigned fund balance
This represents the residual classification for the government's General Fund and could report a surplus or deficit. In

funds other than the General Fund, the unassigned classification should be used only to report a deficit balance
resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed, or unassigned.

Adopted Resolution: 195 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

-none-

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15 PM LOCAL LAW — FENCE HEIGHT SIDE YARD |

Mayor Schroeder opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read a summary of the notice that was
published in the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, August 11,
2025 at 7:15 PM to consider a local law amending §148-4 of Chapter 148 “Fences” to revise height limitations
Jor fences in a side yard. The local law if adopted would increase from four feet to six feet the height of side yard
Jencing permitted for homes or buildings situated in a residentially zoned district.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster website
hutps:/lancastervillageny. gov or during office hours at the office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to close the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 196 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 9
Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 197 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustees Miller & O’Brien
A fund balance policy was approved earlier this meeting, and this item may be removed from committee.

We are waiting for surveys to be completed for the paper streets purchased from Erie County before we can
move to next steps.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley
No report.
» PUBLIC SAFETY - Mayor Schroeder

He requested to remove the Clark Street traffic concerns from committee. The Police Department advised
that the speed limit and conditions are appropriate for the design of the street. No further action is required.
There was some discussion regarding restrictions that could be put in place during larger events to assist
with traffic flow for vehicles exiting from the Clark Street parking lot.

He has requested a traffic study by NYSDOT regarding traffic safety concerns related to the Broadway /
Aurora Street corridor. Concerns were raised by a resident at the previous board meeting,

A request was made to Lancaster Police Department to place a speed tracking device on Brady Avenue
near Cambria Street and to monitor the stop sign at that intersection.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Mikoley

He supports the approval of the fence height amendment that was proposed and considered at the public
hearing this evening. He commended the Zoning Board and member Andy Debbins for doing the research
and bringing this proposal to the Village Board.

Battery Storage Model Law — We will be making some adjustments before scheduling a public hearing to
consider adoption.

Attorney Herdzik had forwarded information regarding a previously approved 10 MPH speed limit on St.
Mary’s Street that is not allowed by State law. He has prepared a proposal to remove this from the Village
Code. This will be presented at a future meeting for consideration.

Trustee O’Brien reported that he did hear back from NYSDOT regarding the parking lot bumpers for the
lot next door to the Municipal Building and we will be going through next steps towards completing the
installation of the bumpers.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER., NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 9
» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

The LVMA PorchFest event is taking place this weekend on August 16%.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to authorize Mayor Schroeder
to sign and approve a Beer Tent Agreement with the Lancaster Football Club with a 70% / 30% split in
net profit along with proposed changes to remove Village services related to a generator.

Adopted Resolution: 198 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to accept a donation from
Jeanine Babcock in the amount of $3,500.00 from her foundation to be used towards the cost of
improvements at the Hadsall Park splash pad and to commit matching funds from the Village of Lancaster
in the same amount ($3,500.00) to be allocated from Endowment & Gift Fund Balance in the Trust Fund.

The donation will be submitted to the Village Clerk-Treasurer’s Office to be deposited and allocated for
the stated purpose.

Adopted Resolution: 199 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Schroeder
No report.
The following items were discussed in the work session prior to the regular meeting;:

Trustee O’Brien recommends pursuing a zoning update for Palmer Place to designate the area for
redevelopment.

Mayor Schroeder reviewed a band shell proposal for the Cayuga Creek Park area including potential
funding from a private donor to cover $200,000 of the estimated cost of $300,000. The Village would
need to allocate funds for the remaining cost above the donation amount.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

We are waiting for confirmation of a meeting with NYSDEC next week on August 19% at 3:00 p.m.
Note — This meeting was subsequently rescheduled to Thursday, August 28" at 3:00 p.m.

» GRANTS — Trustee O’Brien

Plum Bottom Creek Culvert - PHASE 1 (BridgeNY Grant)

DOT reviewed and tentatively approved the easement language as well as the transfer of the Urban

Renewal property to the Village. A quitclaim deed was filed with Erie County. Next step is to review the
easement with the property owner at 46 Central.

ZEV Grant — EV Charging Station

Amy Stypa has been working with Bill Schutt to review the bid requirements for both the ZEV Grant
chargers in Cayuga Creek Park and the NYSERDA Mobility Hub chargers. Expect bid package to be
ready to review next month.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 11, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 9

NYSDEC — UCF Program Tree Planting Grant
Received executed contract. Planning will continue into the fall with a target of Spring 2026 for first

plantings as part of this grant. Overall planting will be 150 additional trees.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park
Executed contract received today. We will be checking with the project manager about next steps.

NYS EFC Planning Grant — MS 2. 3 & 6 Investigations
Grant for $100,000 was awarded to perform infiltration and inflow studies on mini systems 2, 3, and 6.

Community Development Block Grants (CDBG)
Met at a work session at 5:30 p.m. earlier today to discuss project ideas.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Miller
No report.
» CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

Amy Stypa is inviting participants to the Sustainability Expo as part of Fall Fest. Current participants
include Erie County ECLIPSE, NYSEG Energy Efficiency, and NYSEG EV Charging.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

All paving is completed for this year.

Smoke testing will start on Wednesday this week. Letters are being provided to affected residents.
The department is getting ready for tree plantings this fall.

Crews are finishing up with patching for the summer.

Trustee O’Brien confirmed that the light controls at Firefighters Park have not been installed. We are still
waiting for the controller to be provided by the contractor.

» CLERK - TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

He received information today from Erie County Personnel Office regarding the civil service positions for
assistant fire chief. He will be working to have the paperwork completed for approval at a meeting by the
end of September.

» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann
There were 38 calls during July and 217 calls for year-to-date.
Members have participated in over 2,500 hours of training this year.

Four (4) members have completed the Firefighter I Series of training through Erie County.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 11, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 9
» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT ~ Matt Fischione

He noted that the St. Mary’s High School Bonfire and Lancaster Thrills are the only outstanding events in
terms of review and inspection from a code enforcement standpoint.

The 2025 version of State Code will be effective soon and there are some additional items that will need to
be addressed as part of the update.

He is working with existing commercial occupancies to make sure that they are receiving proper
information to stay current with code regulations.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeffrey Smith

No report.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.

[ MISCELLANEOUS: I

Motion by Maver Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to cancel the regular Village Board
meeting and work session scheduled on Monday, August 25, 2025.

A special meeting will be held, as needed, to address any items that cannot wait until the next scheduled
meeting on Monday, September 8, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 200 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

| ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Mavor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m. in
memory of Adam Curtis.

Adopted Resolution: 201 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
and O’Brien

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER., NY August 21, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 2

The special meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Thursday, August 21, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

MEETINGS TO DATE 12

NO. OF REGULARS 8

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 12/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 11/1
John Mikoley Trustee 11/1
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 11/1
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 12/0
Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Trustee Miller led the pledge to the flag.

[ RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to refer the Fall Fest &
Volunteer Recognition Day Revised Special Events Application to the Community Events Committee for
further revisions regarding the layout of the event.

An updated application will be submitted for review prior to consideration of approval.

Adopted Resolution: 202 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the event application
for the LVMA / Fattey Beer Buffalo Bills Watch Party on Sunday, September 7, 2025, with the street
closure on West Main Street as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 203 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Trustee Malone Schaefer indicated that she would submit a new application for a September 18" Bills
Watch Party event to be held by the Village of Lancaster in Cayuga Creek Park.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to authorize Mayor Schroeder
to sign and approve a revised Beer Tent Agreement with the Lancaster Football Booster Club with a 90%
/ 10% split in net profits from the event as defined in the agreement.

Adopted Resolution: 204 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY August 21, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 2

Jennifer Smith from the Lancaster Football Club stated that the required insurance documentation would
be available and sent on September 17" when the insurance policy renews for another year.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve the purchase of four
(4) benches and one (1) picnic table from TreeTop Products in the amount of $5,850.00 plus applicable
shipping costs contingent upon receipt of a donation from Jeanine Babcock that was allocated towards
this purchase at the August 11, 2025 meeting.

This purchase will not be made until receipt of the donation is confirmed and the funds are deposited.

Adopted Resolution: 205 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| MISCELLANEOUS: |

Mayor Schroeder discussed recent parking concerns and reviewed a parking inventory that was
done which shows over 240 parking spaces available in downtown Lancaster. He has drafted a
map of the parking spaces that will be refined for the purpose of advertising the parking that is
available in the Village.

| ADJOURNMENT: ]

Motion by Mavor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 206 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT September 08. 2025 _

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

August 12, 2025 to September 08, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

352,844 84
GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 2%6;494-06~
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 7351.06
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 1810.25
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --—-—--in the amount of $

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of $

TOTAL  362,006.15

For the period from July 28, 2025 August 11, 2025
to

MAYOR'’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants
the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 72
General Fund Ck#......... 93305-93360
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12294-12298
Trust Fund Ck#.............. 2615
Capital Fund Ck#...........

Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



ST°900°79¢ $ |saNnna 1TV TVIOL

- $ STOIST $ 907 1SEL $ P8P8ISE
01'ZLY $ $5968°C
€TILT9 $ $6'T6T9L
87191
STOIST $ €LLOL $ 90¥6¥°0LT
(1) puny rende) (1) punjisniy, (D) pung 1omag (V) pun [e1susn)

$20T ‘b1 Ay

STVLOL

STOT/1/8 1YoNOA YOI
$T0T/1/8 1_UDINOA [[0Iheq
SIaUONoA J/V

1°3png 970Z-570C
Yooy AQ pred sISUONOA

:01e(] SUnAO pieog

spunJ Jo Aretrwing 39ensSqy



T4 §2/L0/80 S2/L0/80 | SINIWAVYLHIAO 9] 000-069-V 20'CZ8$ £:01-9L'v01 LW 318NOA ANN43Y
OAS XV1 31LV1SI TVIY 2190713400 0L0713H0D §2/20/80 86200-92
L0I8-0L G2/80/80 5¢/80/80 | A3aIdISSYTONN-SI3YL 2AVHS 3 000-9.4-0958-V 00°ZLE$ IVAONTIH JWNLS N0SdOL SAA8 L
‘ONITNOSHOL ZINVEM D SO0VEMID S2/80/80 £5¢00-9¢
G2L020L00¥LLLYL §¢/80/80 S¢/30/80 d 1LOVHLINOD-SHHOM O17aNd 1d3a 3 000-SEv-0v9L-v 8V +8% LLB-CL/I9 MdAQ ALDISVYE L
SNOILLYOINNWINOD H3LHUVHDO  S001YVHO S¢/80/80 95200-9¢
8¥909¢ §¢/L0/80 S2/L0/30 d 1LOVHLINOD-SMHOM OINand 1d3d 3 000-SEP-0v9L-V  68'E$ L1/2-81/9 SINIYd 340100 |
ONI'SINVLINSNOD IX9  S0002IX9 S2/.0/80 G§6200-92
G2oze/8/8 G2/80/80 G2/80/80 d 334 TvO3T SNOANVTIIISIN - MV 3 000-L.¥-02¥L-V¥ 0Q00EL$ GNITH-ALNNOD ™A HLIM ONITIE
ONINDVY XdvIN - OLOYMYVYIN §2/80/80 ¥5200-92
50619 S2/L0/80 S2/L0/80 <] Adid ? SIVIHILVN-TOVNIVHEA 3 000-rL-0vS8-V  0L°LLV$ SHIAIZFOTY HOd XIW ILIHONOD |
VIH3LYIN 90718 ITVSITOHM I LIV S00ILMIV S¢/L0/80 £5200-9¢2
188175.969 S¢/20/80 S2/L0/80 d 5 TIOHAVYd - H34dNSVYIHL IDONVYNIL 3 00€-GEP-SZEL-V  00'SB0°LS SOAS TI0HAVd % LIVRIANWIL/LAY L
ONI'ddV  SOONIdAV S2/.0/80 ¢S200-9¢
S20C/L/8 §¢/20/80 SZ2/L0/80 d VI vEZ SIOIANIAS dO¥d -ONINOZ E| 000-vEv-0L08-V  00°08% SNOILYDOT Z - ONILIIW AINT |
470av 1HVD  S00410QVY  §¢/.0/80 LG200-9¢
BIOAU o1eq aeq e ones uopduosag adAf junasoy ebigyn  junowy uonduasaq way
PIOASYD PAOY duZ ISl sy
8UAL Od JOR{UOD Jopusp  e1eg Od #0d
11V -SIOPUIA A ‘RA3Y
12UIT JBIA JOLId SUBDY , N audy
N :AjuQ JeaL Joly A dwaxg N PI3H
A :pojabpng-uaopn epnjauy A 810 N pred 9e/LE/60 01 1S4 :efuey eyeq aaueiquinoug
SBJON WY aurT oYM ie1eq ;Jewio-4 A ‘oers N PIOA 1587 0] ]s4i :oBuey p] ysjeg pAsY
iy ;adAL ‘Od Apig N :uadp ise7 0} jsiio rabuey
ISIN sadA] eseyoing SN Waj| sebuey

WV 80:L1

§20c/ZLi80

BQWnN ‘Od Ag Bunsi tepio eseyaing
AOVTTIA HILSVYINY

| :abeq



‘ONI 30113374 010433714 §2/20/80 98200-9¢
00°8¥$
L918¢6 §¢/L0/80 S2/10/80 H VA ? SHIVAIY-SHIMIS AYVYLINYS 3 000-€Sv-0218-9 09'6% SOINVHOIW MdA M30LSIH dOHS §
L9¥8Z6 §2/L0/80 S¢2/L0/80 d N8 HIvd3d MONY1-S33HL 3AVHS 3 000-¢5¥-0998-v  09'6$ SOINVHOIWN MdA M30OLSIFH dOHS ¢
19v8e6 G¢/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 d ONYL LNIYW/HIVdIH-ONINYI1O LS E| 000-¢5¥-0.18-¥V 09'6$ SOINVHOIW MdQ MOOLSIH dOHS €
l9veze §¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 d  INIWIND3I O1 SHIVAIY-SYHVYI 3 000-€S¥0LLL-V  09'6$ SOINVHO3IW Mdd MO0LS3IH dOHS ¢
19¥8C6 G¢/L0/B0 SZ/L0/80 d ILENIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S133HLS 3 000-¢S¥-0LLS-V  09°6% SOINVHOIW MdA MOOLSIH dOHS L
FILSVYD/ SIMVTHIONIA  S003IONI4 §2/20/80 $§9200-9¢
¥9°L06$
GE8CCONI G¢/L0/80 S2/L0/30 d 1 AvY3IHYIAO OSIN-SNOLLYHE3 13D 3 000-02¥-0654-V  25°962% SAMddNS TVIHOLINVI MO01839  +
GEBZCONI G2/L0/80 GZ/10/80 d TVIHOLINVI-SYHOM 2118Nd Ld3d 3 000-20V-0¥9L-V  L2'€02% SAMNddNS TVIHOLINVYI ¥O01S3d €
GE8ZZONI G2/L0/80 S2/10/80 H /IJOLINVT - TIVH 3414 NI HLYON 3 000-6L¥-129L-V 04'€02$ S3AMNddNS TVIHOLINVI ¥O01S38 2
GE8ZZONI Ge/L0/80 S2/20/80 d S IVIHOLINYT - S3OINE3IS AFUVHS 3 000-¢0¥-029L-V  L2€0Z$ SFNddNS WVIRHOLINYI 00183 |
ONI A1ddNS YOLINVF ¥31I3Na0a  $003WF0a  $2/20/80 ¥9200-92
LLLCLY-GT Ge/0e/L0 SZ/0t/L0 d ALIND3 3341 vasN-s334d1 3AvHS 3 000-02¥-09G8-V SL'v.E$ HIONVH HOOd INVHD vasn |
“ONI'ONILNIMd 14730 S0014130 S2/0€/40 €9200-92
629¥€C1 65 G2/80/80 S¢/80/80 d 1LOVHLINOOD-SMHOM O119Nd Ld3a 3 000-GEY-0V9L-V  S6'1.42% ¥1/6-G1/8 LNd ISVIT HIIdOD Mda L
OAS TVIONVNI4 NIANVT39V13A  S009v13a  S2/80/80 ¢9200-9¢
8e'vess
S00GET1I6S G¢/20/80 S2/£0/80 d IYNLOVHINOD - TVANIANOYIANT 3 000-S€¥-0608-V  LY'66% 1SNONV ALVYANDLINOO'MEITD ¢
S00S€ET16S S¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 d 1LNIVIA ¥31dOD - 3D1LSNr IOV TIIA E| 000-€L¥-0LLL-V  G8'96% 1SNONV ILYWINDLUNOO'METTD ¢
S00S€EC1L6S G¢/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 d OISS340dd - 43UNSYIHL AONVYNI 3 000-veP-SZEL-V  Z0'8CES 1SNONV ALVIAIIOLINOD MEITO L
OAS TYIONVNI4 NIANVT 39V13d  S009v13A §2/.0/80 19¢00-9¢
S20¢e/L/8 §¢/L0/80 S2/.0/80 d NIW YEZ SIDIAYTS 408d -ONINOZ 3 000-vEP-0L08-V  00°08$ SNOLLYOO1Z - ONILIan AN |
SNIEg30 MIUANY  GLOIUANY $Z/L0/80 09200-92
¥¢2ve 10006 G¢/¥0/80 SZ/¥0/80 ¥ ALIND3 33491 vdSN-S334L 3AVHS 3 000-02¥-0968-V  00°08Z$ €00 XMSVL INVHO vasn 1
"ONI 'dNOYO I0UNOSIH AIAYA  0LOAIAVA SZ/70/80 65200-92
80j0AU} ajeq eg  ewq yoAEIS uoiaLasa] edA; junosay ebieyn  junowy uondusseq weyf
PIOAMYD pA2Y oUZ jsit Py

WV 90:L1L

$20¢/eL/80

adAl Od PRsUOD

Jopuep ejeg Od #0d

JaquinN 'O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyaind

JOVTTA ¥31SVINY

Z :ebey



82686 52/10/80 SZ/L0/80 ¥ INJNDINOZ OL SHIVATY-SHuVd 3 000-€S7-0LLL-V 66728 YIMOW OVOS SLuvd divdTy |
"ONI 'ST1VS ® IOIAYIS SNIX  SO0SSNIY  S2/20/80 £1200-92

165129 $2/10/80 SZ/L0/80 ¥ ILINIVA/SHIVATH-INIVA S1F3HLS 3 000-ZS7-0HSV  ¥L'ST$ € ONYL 14V HIVdFY |
'ONI L310HAIHO ISVE 30r  S00VEIOr 52/20/80 2120092

Z1662920 S2/80/80 SZ/80/80 Y INOO3M B ONIAVA-LNIVA S133dLs 3 000-PE4-0LLS-V  00°€T$ TVINTH INVHON 0EYdB028d L
NOILYHOJ¥OO ANVAOYd HSIMI  SOOHSIMI $2/80/80 1220092

61°200°98

s20zAINr S2/20/80 SZ/80/80 ¥ 1QV3IHYIAO OSIN-SNOILYNEITZD 3 000-02v-0562-V  87'€2Z$ $20Z AN S3TddNSBSLUVd 9

520zAINr $2/80/80 SZ/80/80 ¥ INJNINDI OL SHIVAIN-SHvd 3 000-€S7-0LLL"Y  ¥6'62$ §Z0Z AN S31ddNSBSLAYd &

se0zAINr $2/30/80 S2/80/80 Y YIHLO-STVIMILYA-SHEYd 3 000-7i+-0LLL-Y  25'88% $20Z AINF SNddNSBSLMYd ¥

§20ZAIN7 S2/80/80 $2/30/80 ¥ INIVd®STOOLINIVASI33HLS 3 000-6L7-0LIG-V  BE'ELLS $20Z AINM S3TddNSPSLUVd €

§20zAINr SZ/80/80 SZ/30/80 ¥ ILUA-INIWDINDIENIVA S133HLS 3 000-00Z-0LIS"V  00'G.Z'S$ §20Z AN SANHdNSBSLMVd 2

$20ZAINr $2/80/80 SZ/80/80 ¥ 0NE-39MO SHYOM OITENd 1d3a 3 000-05Y-079L-V  98'9/2$ $20Z AINM SAddNSBSLdvd |
SOAS 110340 10430 INOH  S00QIWOH  §2/80/80 0220092

YOYEOEL ST/LLIBO SZ/LL/BO ¥ O7IVIO3dS - SIAUSMUL 40 Q¥vOo8 3 00€-GE7-0L0L-V  00'ZEE'L$ SHILIVN dNT 3 HOBYT TVHIND |
d7171SSNY NOSDAOH  0LOSDAOH 5Z/11/80 6920092

$202/L/8 $2/L0/80 S2/L0/80 ¥ VIW VEZ SFOIAYTS J0¥d "ONINOZ 3 000-7E7-0L08-V  00°08$ SNOLLYDO1Z - ONILIIN AING |
¥3SNVH IINNIF  SOOHLINS 52/20/80 89200-92

80°LLLLS

1150071996 S2/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 ¥ 0 JONIANAJIONISNOLVHETTAD 3 000-20t-085.-V  OV'Z8.$ STIMOL'SOVEHSYHL'ONIONII MONS ¥

215001956 S2/L0/80 S2/L0/80 ¥ LUNIVA/SHIVAIN-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-ZSP-ZELG-Y  TEHTLS STAMOL'SOVEHSVHL'ONIONIS MONS €

2150071956 §2/10/80 §2/L0/20 Y ILINIVW/SHIVAIH-INIVA S13LS 3 000-ZS-0LIS-Y  ZEVZL$ STIMOL'SOVEHSYHL'ONIONII MONS 2

2150011956 $2/L0/80 §2/L0/20 ¥ IVIMOLINVI-SMHOM OleNd 1d3d 3 000-Z07-0v9L-V  $0'98$ STIMOL'SOVEHSVHL'ONIONIS MONS 1
YIONIVHD  SOONIVHO 52/20/80 19200-92

BLYI95LZL §2/L0/80 S2/L0/30 ¥ INIVd 2 STOOL-INIVW S13¥LS 3 000-6L-0LLG"V  8Z'€E0LS SOINVHOIN MdQ HO4 13400S |
panuuog unosay 'ONI 3QiMd1T3T1d 01013T14 52/20/80 99200-92

80/0AU| a1eQg aleg  ereq 0488 uoyduose adA; Wwnoaoy 9Bsyy  Junouly wogduoseq wajf
PIOAAYD Aoy ou3 isild 1oy

WV 90:11

Sc02/ZLig0

8dAi Od joeiuUOD J0pUsA  e1eql Od #0d

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Buiisi JepiQ aseyoing

FOVTIIA HILSVINV ¢ :abey



9zeeels

gzoz A1Nr §¢/80/80 $Z/80/80 o A3I4ISSYTIINN-S3IYL AAVHS 3 000-G.¥-0958-V 6£'€9$ 5202 AN SIddNSBSIHvd 6
S20Z AINr S2/80/80 SZ/80/80 d ddid ? STIVIHILYN-IOVNIVHQ 3 000-7Iv-0vS8-V  vb'LS% GZ0Z AN SATAINSBSIMYd 8
$20Z AINr 62/80/80 $Z/80/80 d 1 QVIHY3IA0 ISIN-SNOILYHEI 13D 3 000-02¥-0SS2-V  €0'618$ GZ0C AN SINddNSBSLYYd £
§20Z ANr GZ/80/80 SZ/80/80 d  ININCINODI OL SHIVAIY-SHHYL 3 000-€Sv-0LLL-V  2TeT$ §20Z AN SATddNSeS1Yvd 9
gzoz Anr SZ/80/80 §2/80/80 o HAHLO-SIVINILYN-SHEVYC E| 000-viv-OLLL-Y  61°LS% S20T AINF SFTddNSPSLevd &
S2oZ Anr GZ/80/80 S2/80/80 d ILINIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIA S13341S 3 000-2St-0LLS-V  €E€V$ §Z0Z AINr S3NJdNSBS1yvd ¥
§eoz AInr GZ/80/80 S2/80/80 d INOO3NH 8 ONIAVA-LNIVIN SL13TFMLS 3 000-vEV-0LLG-V  €8'925% G20Z AINr S3NddNS®Sidvd €
S¢0T AINr §¢/80/80 Sz/80/80 o INIVd ® STOOL-LNIVIN S133MHLS 3 000-6L7-0LLG-V GB'ELLS §20Z AINr S3AddNSeSLYvYd ¢
Seoz A1Nr GZ/80/80 SZ/80/80 d IYIHOLINYM-SMHOM Oi1and 1d3a 3 000-20v-0v9L-v 82'2¢$ §Z0Z AINr SANAANSeSLYvd L
FUYMAHYH 30V S.ANNVYIN - SOOANNYIN  $2/80/80 18200-92
XYL G202 §Z/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 o SLINIWAVLHYINO 3} 000-069-V 02192°1$ GZ-G-80'70l LWJY3AO ANN43IY |
O71'V13¥31  S00L3NIT $2/20/80 08200-92
Alnr S2/80/80 SZ/80/80 d 334 VO3 SNOANVTTIDOSIN - MY 3 000-kLp-02vi-V  00'G8Y'L$ ONNUg AT L
LidTNX ¥OISSAr 40 S301440 MY 0L0JOMVYT S2/80/80 6.200-92
a6 6Z/,0/80 SZ/L0/80 d O3dSNI OJAIN-SHIMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-GS¥-0Z2L8-© 00'05L$ 1S NOSIQVIN 87 ¥3M3S 40 ONIWTIY L
ONI' ONIGIWNTd Y3LSYONYT  SSOVONVY1 62/20/80 81200-92
6¥6.2 GZ/L0/80 §Z/L0/80 H 48 ONIAVA-HOd HdNl AMH TSNOD E| 000-vEP-CLLG-V  00°LES SAVNOATIHS - SdIHD - INOLS |
NI 'S3OINYIS FLIHONOD IAISTMNYT  S00SIMVY SZ/L0/80 21200-92
XV1 6202 SZ/.0/80 S2/L0/80 o SLININAVYLYIAO 3} 000-069-Y  Zt'986% 21-91-11°SLL LNJY3A0 GNNAFY L
NATYVQA 'SIANVT  SOOIANY1 G2/20/80 9/200-92
r2096¥19 SZ/80/80 SZ/80/20 d ILLNIV/SHIVAIY-LNIVIA S133HLS 3 000-ZSV-0LLS-V  L¥2P2'LS 8€ XONYL S1HVd HIvdIy L
ONI dNOYD LSYIHLHON HLMOMNIY S00OMNIM S2/30/80 §1200-92
67856719 G2/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 d [LLINIVIN/SHIVATY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2Sv-0L1S-Y  82°0£2$ LG XONYL S1MVd HIivday L
ONI dNOYD LSYIHIHON HIHOMNIM SO0OMNIN S2/20/80 ¥.200-92
89/0AU} oleq 2eqg 8Je() HINBIS uonduosed 8dA} junoody ebieysn  unowy uonduased] way
PIOAMYD  PAOY ouZ JSuld j20y
8041 Od 10RIUOD opusy  ejeq Od #0d

Wv 90:LL

§¢0¢/21/80

JaquinN "Q'd Ag Bunsit JeplQ eseyaing

FOVITA 43LSVINV

¥ :obey



665860€1dS

G¢/L0/80 G2/L0/80 A 0 % ANITOSYD-LNIVIN SLITHLS 3 000-9Lv-0LLS-V  092/€% 73N4 A3avaINn ¢

66G860€LdS §¢/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 1 713N4 Y040 3A0D-4SNI ONITTING E| 000-L1¥-686€-V G2'/0L$ 13N4 d3avaiNn |
STANd ~ddO3 ADH3INT OO0ON  SO00FODON S2/20/80 ¢6200-9¢

ININTIVLSN! ANZ G¢/10/80 S2/10/80 d SNVYIWMHOM-S1I43N3g 33A01dNT 3 000-008-0¥06-V SZ'Z66°C/$ 'LSNI ONZ 202 Le/S -S202/L/9 |
FONVITIV JNOD HIHNHOM DINNIN SAN  SOONWSAN  §2/20/80 16200-92

G20e GZ/6¢/L0 S2/62/L0 d 1ddNS 301440 - IWANIWNOHIANT 3 000-10v-0608-Vv 00'G.$ OOVSAN dIHSH3dWaW sge |
OOVSAN O0LOOVSAN §2/62/.0 06200-9¢

61¥€298 §2/.0/80 SZ/L0/80 o 48 ONINVD-HOd HdINl AMH 1SNOD 3 000-vE¥-CLIS-V  €2°629'G$ LIVHdSY |
Q2 3NN 2 INOLS ASIHAHUILINTI MIN  SOONIMIN  SZ720/80 68¢00-9¢

692v¢98 §2/10/80 G2/L0/80 d 48 ONIAVL-HDd UdiNl AMH TSNOD E| 000-vEP-CLLS-V  LL1L9'ZVS LIVHdSY L
0D 2NN 8 INOLS ISIHdYTLINI M3IN  SOONIMIN §2/20/80 88¢00-9¢2

02veTo8 G2/L0/80 GZ/L0/80 H o8 ONIAVA-HDd HUdWi AMH TSNOD 3 000-vEV-CLLS-V  S¥'20Z'Lv$ LTVHdSY L
00 JNIT '? INOLS ISIMHYILNT MAN  SO0ONIMIN G2/20/80 18200-92

4921298 §2/L0/80 G2/10/80 d 48 ONIAVA-HDd HdWI AMH ISNOD 3 000-vE¥-CLLS-V  80¥P0'ES LIVHdSY |
OO JNIT ? INOLS ISIHDYTLNI MAN  SO0ONIM3IN §2/20/80 98200-9¢

9€80¢98 G¢/L0/80 GZ/L0/80 d 48 ONINVD-UDd UdNI AMH TSNOD 3 000-vEP-CLLG-V  9L'ShL$ 1IVHdSY L
00 JNIN ? INOLS ISIIdEILNI MIAN  SOONIMIN §Z/20/80 G8200-9¢

8v€.298 G2/L0/80 G2/L0/80 d 48 ONIAVL-HOd HdNI AMH TSNOD 3 000-VEP-CTLLG-V  BFSPLOLS 1VHdSY |
00 NI 8 INOLS ISIIdHILINT MIAN  SOONIMAN SZ/20/80 ¥8200-92

£919298 $¢/,0/80 S¢/L0/80 '8 ONIANVA-HDd HdiNI AMH ISNOD 3 000-FEP-CLLG-V  0C'TLL'SS LIvHdSY |
00 INIT'? ANOLS ISIIdYILNT MIN  SOONIMAN §Z/20/80 £8¢00-9¢

919298 G2/L0/80 ST/L0/80 d % ONIAVA-HOd HdNI AMH TSNOD 3 000-PEP-CLLS-V  91°29Z'Lv$ 1IVHdSY L
OO 3N B INOLS ISIIHYIALNI M3IN  SOONIM3N Sz/20/80 €8200-9¢

8210AU) e aeg aleq ones uonduossq adAg junoooy ebieyn  unowy uopduossq wey
PIOASIYO PASY UH Jsiid oy

adA] Od oeiuOY Jopyap areq Od #0d

WV 90:LL

$¢0¢/Z1Li80

JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ aseyoing
JOVTIA HILSYINVYT

G :abey



So8Y 1

GZ/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 d IVIHOLINYP-SHHOM OI78Nd 1d3a 3 000-20F-0¥9L-V  v6°ZES SWANDVAMdA SdaLTId L
INTO HINVITO WNNOVA ALID NIIND  SOONIINO §2/L0/80 66200-9¢

XV1 s¢0¢ G¢/L0/80 GZ/L0/80 o SLINIWAYLHINO 9 000-069-V  00'0¢$ F-0L'SLE LNGHIAC ANN43Y L
OT7'31viS3 1vaN g1d  S0034d9Lld §2/20/80 86200-9¢2

S¢0c aNnr G¢/80/80 S2/80/80 o 1SNYL ? LHNOD ‘aNNd 1SNyL O 000-190-1 S20L8'L$ S20C ANNPC IUVYHS 3OVTIIA - L
ANN4 30LLSNr-43T0YLdWO0 31VLS  S003LVLS $2/80/80 16200-9¢

E€¥L65225001 §¢/.0/80 GZ/.0/80 o HILVM-SHA VY 3 000-L¥P0OLL2-Y  86°P¥ES YYIH AVMAVYOXHd 98¢5 L
O3S AN G100000N S¢/20/80 96200-9¢

LES2E6.100L §¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 d 3¥/S334L ag0 - NOILYDidILNy3a 3 000-8¢t-01S8-V  1G'€S$ LS NIVWN LS3am 9oL L
D93ISAN G100000N SZ/20/30 §6200-92

LESZE6L100L §2/L0/80 SZ/.0/80 d X3 IVNLOVHLINOD-SNOILYHEI3D 3 000-00%-09S4-V  £9°9S$ G2/L-92/9 WHINID LE |
D93 SAN S100000N SZ/20/80 ¥6€00-92

62°289°L$

6¥5L0l€LdS GZ/L0/80 G2/L0/80 4 3dN7 % 13N4-SYIMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-9L¥-0218- 9 SO'L¥eS 13nd13s3aig £

6¥51L0LELdS §¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 o 710 8 ANINOSYD-S334L 3AVHS E| 000-91¥-0958-V  GO'L¥Z$ 1and73s3ia 9

6¥GL0LELDS G2/L0/80 G2/L0/80 d 10 2 INNOSYO-IOVNIVYJ 3 000-91¥-0vS8-V SO LPeS aANdT1as3ale g

6¥S1L0LELdS G¢/L0/80 G2/L0/80 d 8 ANINOSYO-IOVEHVYD B ISNdIY 3 000-911-0918-V 90'\¥2$ 13anNdIs3aia v

6¥SL0LELDS G¢/L0/80 G2/L0/80 d O B SVO-SHHV 3 000-9Lv-0LLL-V  Q0'L¥TS 13N33s3AI@ €

6¥GL0LELdS §¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 d 710 ? ANINOSVO-TVAOWIH MONS 3 000-9L¥CELS-V 90t ¥C$ 1aANdT3s3aia ¢

6¥SLOLELDS G¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 d 71O ? ANINOSVYO-LNIVIN S133HLS E| 000-91¥-0LLS-V Q0L 1anda3as3aia o
§73N4 ~dHO3 ADHANI OOON  S003F0D0N §2/20/80 £6200-9¢

v9°'68Z'L$

665860€1dS G¢/L0/80 G¢/L0/80 d 39N7 2 13N4-SHIMAS AHVLINYS E| 000-9L¥-02L8-© VvE'iele 13N4 G3aavainn 9

665860€1dS G¢/L0/80 G2/L0/80 o 10 8 SYO-SMuVd E| 000-9Lv-0LLL-V  £8'891% 1aN4 a3avaiNn s

665860€LdS $¢/10/80 SZ/L0/80 d 102 ANOSVYO-ONINYI IO 133418 3 000-9Lv-0L18-V €2'LiTs 13N4 43avaiNn +

665860€LdS §2/.0/80 G2/L0/80 d 8 INITOSVYO-39oVadYD ¥ ISN43Y 3 000-91+-0918-V 68'86C% 13N4 A3avaNn €
penujuoy junooay $73N4 -ddOD ADYINT OOON  S0030D0ON  §2/20/80 €6200-9¢

B2/0AU| ereq a1e¢] ereq ones uonauoseq 8dA) Junosoy ebleyn  junowy uonduasaqy wey
PIOAYD PASY ouZ 1544 123y
mq&. Od Penuay J0pueA  eed Od #0d
NV 80:LL
JaquinN "Od Ag Buns| 4aplo eseyoing
Ge0¢/21/80

ADVTIA ¥31LSVYONV]

g :ebed



12011 G2/L0/80 G2/L0/80 A WEVIY 3dId - STOINYFS AIYVHS 000-2€¥-029L-V  00V.$ JONVYNILIVIN WYV H4aN/GWT/Mmda ¢

0oLl G2/10/80 S2/L0/80 o 7/ 3HI3-39HO SHHOM DI1gnd Ld43a 000-2ev-0v9L-VY  QL'VG.LS$ ONVNILIVIN WHVIV HA3N/gWTMda |
"ONI"dANODdIND3 3414 1SOYL  S001SOYL §Z/20/30 60€00-9¢

18.£6 G¢/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 d 1 Y3IHY3A0 JSIW-SNOILYYE313D 000-02¥-0554-V  000¢L$ SAUYMY MOHS VD |
"ONI SAHVMY NILYVIN ANOL  SOOWANOL §2/20/80 80€00-92

10960€258 G¢/L0/80 SZ/L0/80 o SHO08 MY - MV 000-60t-02¥L-V GL'19L$ GZ/L0 "08ENS/AYYMIAOS ANITINO |
LNIWAVYD LSIM - SHILNIH NOSWOHL  SO00SWOHL §2/20/80 L0€00-9¢

00°2v8°'s$

olgl G2/20/80 G2/L0/80 d Od4NIOO¥Hd 1¥31V a3¥-Ld3a 3 000-LL1-LLPE-V  00'€S9'LS ANINIIHOV LIVIA MHOMLIN JNOD ¢

9igl G2/20/80 G2/L0/80 d LNIVIN OAS - H34NSYIYL IONYNIL 00c-Ge¥-SZEL-V  00'68L'%$ ININIZHOV LIVIN XHOMLIN JNOD |
JTTdSW LINHO3L  SLONHO3L §2//0/80 90£00-9¢

86€£598€06 §¢/L0/80 G2/L0/80 d VIHOLINVI-SHEOM 211and 1d3d 000-20¥-0vSL-V  66'28+$ SYIANVITIO Mdd MOOLS3IH |
SL1ONAOCYHd MVIYLSNANI J1VLS  QLOFLVIS S2//0/80 G0€00-92

LO0-NOEATINDL G¢/20/80 S2/L0/80 d P ONLLNIYd - ¥34NSY3IYL IONVYNIA 000-0cv-G2EL-V  96°08% LH 3ON34 ONIONIAY 34 30ILON L
071 VIAVLVE-ONS 0089339 S$2/20/80 ¥0€00-9¢

G61699.G9-CLL G¢/¥0/80 SZ/¥0/80 d Nddns 331440 - 321LSNr FOVTIIA 000-LOP-0LLL-Y  €9'502% S3NddNS 301440 INJWIASHNEWIAL L
NVQdOor ‘'vanis  seovanis Sz/+0/80 £0€00-9¢

G20C DdVSAN G¢/L0/80 S2/10/80 o ONINIVYL-1d30 3dId 000-0Lv-LLPE-VY  LBVOES GC0Z D4VSAN INIFWISHNGWITY )
QUYHOI ‘Mvr3Is S00vrals S¢/.20/80 2¢0€00-9¢

veee G¢/L0/80 S¢/L0/80 d 1SNOD ¥/H - S331SNYL 40 advod 009-SE¥-0LOL-V  00'004'2$ G20Z 1SNONVY - ONILINSNOO MH |
OTTHH NVAIYIHS  SO0IMIHS §2/10/80 L0€00-92

019s0L-62L G¢/L0/80 S2/L0/80 d SNOD3H ¥ ONIAVA-LNIVIAN S13341S 000-vEP-0LLS-V  G5°GS52S 1VOD HOVL ONIAVA HO4 SHIAVHLS L
NS SYIATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVHOS  SOONVHOS 6Z/.0/80 00€00-9¢

82JOAUY 8ject areq BoABIS uonduoseq Juncody ebueyy  unowy uonduoseq wej
PICAMIYD PAdY ouZ 1S4l
adfl Od oenuoD J0pusp  81ed Od #0Od
WV 90:1L
JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi J1epI0 aseyoing
§c0e/zL/a0

FOVIIIA 43 LSYONYT

/ :abey



§2oz/L/8 GZ/10/80 SZ/L0/80 d VN VEZ SIOIAYIS 40¥d -ONINOZ 3 000-PEV-0L08-Y  00°08% SNOILYDOT ¢ - ONILIIW AINC |
IdTOA 4 SIAVr  S003dTOA SZ/.0/80 S1€00-9¢
XV1 8202 G2/L0/80 G2/L0/80 o SININAVAHIAO O 000-069-V G99L% €€6"91'v0L INJYIAO ANNFTY |
NVSNS 'OSNOSIA  S00NDSIA §2/20/80 ¥1£00-92
8Z'c9$
€189686119 S¢/LL80 SZ/1LL/80 o INOHd T130-NOILVHLSININGY 3 000-687-GL18-9 66°.E$ G20¢ 1SNONVY SINCHd 8
€18¥686119 S¢/LL/80 S2/LL/g0 | Q3IHISSVIONM-S3IHL 3AVHS 3 000-G.$-0998-V  00°0¥$ S202 LSNONV SIANOHd £
£18168611L9 Gc/LL/80 S2/LL/g0 ¥ 1VIVA/ SINOHd 1130 - Ld34 3dId 3 000-G8Y-LLye-V Z6°€0E$ G20C LSNONVYSIANOHd 9
€18¥686119 S¢/LL/80 SZ/LL/80 ¥ NOHd T130-NOILO3I4SNI ONIaTing 3 000-G87-686€-V  66°.€% G20C 1SNONV SANOHd S
€18¥686119 Ge/LL/80 ST/1L/80 Y '1vA 8 Hd IN90NW-d3dd ¥3LSvsSIa 3 000-9.¥-066€-V  +Z°69% G20¢ LSNONV SIANOHd ¢
€18V686119 GZ/LL/80 SZ/LL/80 d JO0-3OVHVO SHUOM OiNand 1d3a 3 000-G8%-0¥9L-V GZ'1E$ G20Z 1SNONV SIANOHd €
€18¥686119 S¢/LL/80 SZ/LL/80 H JOHd T139 - 434NSYIHL IONVYNIL 3 000-g8¥-G2€1l-V GZ'i€$ GC0Z LSNONV SANOHd ¢
€18¥686119 Se/LL/80 SZ/LL8o ¥ JOHd 17139 - S331SNH1L 40 auvod 3 000-98¥-01L0L-V +9'28% G20C LSNONV SANOHd L
SSTATIHIM NOZIMIA  0LOZIY3A S2/L1/80 €1£00-9¢
SU8ELS
¥49€20000%719 G2/80/80 G2/80/80 d IVALOVHLINOOD-SHIMIS AHVLINVS 3 000-GE¥-0218- 9 SLiPLS FJUVYMLH0S ONDIOVHL 13T3TA4 Mda S
¥49€.0000%19 §2/80/80 S2/80/80 d 87TVAOWIH HINOD-S33HL 3AVHS 3 000-9.¥-09G98-V GLiVi$ JUVYMLIOS ONDMOVHL 1331d Mdd 7
¥,9€20000%19 §2/80/80 S¢/80/80 d HIHLO-STVIHILVIN-SHHVd 3 000-¥Lv-0LLL-V  GLLYiS FAVMLH0S ONDIOVHEL 13374 Mda €
¥£9€20000%19 G¢/80/80 $¢/80/80 d S TYNLOVHINOD-IVAOWIH MONS 3 000-0E¥-2ELS-V  SLivL$ FAYMLIOS ONDIOVHL 133Td MdA 2
¥29€20000%19 G¢/80/80 §2/80/80 d INIVIN S3OIAYIS-LNIVIN S133Y1S 3 000-GEV-0LLS-V  SLLvLS FHYMLH0S ONDOVYL 13FTd Mda L
NOZIRHIA  SLOZIYIA §2/80/80 ZL€00-92
£00-5966¥¢8tE GZ/L0/80 G2/L0/80 o HIHLO-SIVINILVYN-SHYVd 3 000-vi¥-0LLL-V  00'GBES WOQULS3Y F19VLHOd dVOIAONVH L
1 VOIMINY HIYON STVINIY 31NN S003LINN §2/20/80 11€00-92
S20C O4VYSAN G2/10/80 G2/L0/80 d ONINIVYL-1Ld3d 3414 3 000-04¥-Live-V 68'80€$ GC0Z D4VSAN LNIWISHNAWITA L
NVATIN AIHLYD  S00VWTIN S2/.0/80 01€00-9¢
09'LE6$
L2011 G¢/L0/80 G2/L0/80 A [HVYTV 3HI4-TTVH 3HId AN HLIYON 3 000-2e¥-129L-V 0S°€QL$ AONVYNILIVIN WHVYTVY H43IN/GWTMdA €
penupuoy JUnoaay "ONI"dNOO'dINDA 314 LSOML  SO0LSOML SZ/L0/80 60€00-92
BOJOAU| o1e(] 8 aeq YoA8IS uepduosad adA] unoody ebieyy  Junawy

PIOAMYD

WV 90°LL

§202/cLig0

PASY DU Jsii

yopaLosag eyl
a0y

804l Od  10BHUOY {0puey  ejeq Od #0d

JaguwinN "O'd Ag Bunsiy seplQ aseyaind

FOVTIIA ALSYONV g :abed



00°0% :3unowy pIoA [B30L  YO°ZLO'ELZS UNOWY ISIT(BJOL  LZL  ISWe)| BUIT Od [B30L 69  :SI8pIO 9seyound [ejoL

soeses

SZ10801L0v0.2€90 Se/LL/80 SZ2/LL/80 d INOHJ3T131 - SMHOM 2179Nd 1d3a 3 000-LEV-0V9L-V  1¥6'96% SZ 1SNONY SANOHd HAIN/MdJa/an1 €

GZ108010+0.2€90 Sc/LL/80 S2/LL/80 d IOHd373L - TIVH 3414 NI H1HON 3 000-6E¥-L29L-V  1v2°0¢$ GZ LSNONV SINOHJ H43N/Mda/an ¢

S2108010+0.2£90 Sc/LL/80 G2/11/80 d  INOHJITIL - SADIAYIS AFHVHS 3 000-6€¥-029L-V OV’ 1L9LS S¢ 1SNONV SANOHd HAIN/MJA/anT L
SNOLLYDINNWWOO H3LHVYHD  S00LHVHD §Z/LL/80 61£00-9C

L-ZPEL-8219G1G G¢/20/80 G2/L0/80 d S 10VHINOD-39VEHYD B ASN43Y 3 000-vEP-0918-V  GS'058% scoz AINe L
ONI SADIAYIS FIVHOLHOOD WM S00HOIWM  §2/.0/80 81L€00-9¢

£¥0SE S2/10/80 S2/.0/80 d Y3IINIONIT - S3ALSNYL 4O QHvod 3 006-GE¥-0L0L-V 00'0L8'LS$ §C/92/.L NYHL A3H3ANIE SOAS |
Od ‘SALVIDOSSY 8 LINHOS WM SOOHOSIWM  $2/20/80 21€00-9¢

71E€8E90} G2/1L0/80 G2/10/80 o 0 INNOSVYD-Ld43Q IMI4 3 000-9Lt-LLPE-VY 22°0£9% H3aA L 3NJISIAH B 4IHO WO413Nd L
ANV X3IM 0LOVEX3IM SZ2/10/80 91€00-9¢

8210AL] aec] aeq aeg MYDABIS uonaussagg adAy Junoaay abreyy  junoury uoldiosaq wajy
PIOASIYD  pADY oug ISi 02y
8dAl Od joesuoD Jopuep  8leqg Od #0d
WV 90: L1

laquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi J8pio sseyding
Gc0c/el/an JOVTTA 4ILSVYINVY 6 :abed



yo'ZLo'eLZ$

v0'L16'v$ 00'0% 00'56089Z% 1spund [Iv JO [ejoL
STolLe'LS SZ'018'L$ 00°0% 00'0$ 1
€L L0L$ 00°0$ 00'0% L2048 o
90'v6v'0L2$ 64'901'c$ 00°0% 12°18€'292% v
lejol lejoL /9 lejoL enuanay lejo) puadxgy pung uonduoseqg pund
pung Aq sjejor
vo'zI0'cLzs YO'LL6YS 00'03 00'560'892% spund Iy §O fejol
S2'0L8'1$ SZ'019'LS 00°0% 00'0%$ i
€L 208 00°0% 00°0% €L20L$ o9
90'v6¥'0L2$ 62'901'c$ 00°0% 22°288°292% v-9
|ejo), jejoL /o jejoyi SNUIATY jejol _ocmaxm pung co_aﬁ_uomoﬁ pung

Wv 90:LL

G20c/eL/80

laquinN 'Q'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ aseyaing
ADVITIA ¥3LSVOINY

pung-ses Aq sjejo)

0l :ebed



00°0$ UNOWY PIOA {2301 §Z°19L$ JUnowy IS [ejoL |

ISWaY BU] "O'd [eloL |} 1S1apIQ 9SEY2INd |RIo)

ANODJ SNINdVHD S¢/LE/S0 S2/LE/S0 Y

ONINIVYL-1d3a 3414 3

000-04p-LL¥E-V 8219L$

NYWTIN JONIHIINOD NITdVYHO SAN |

NVATIN ASHLYD  SOOVWTIN S2/1E/S0 92910-s¢
B9/0AUY o1eg awrq EICTe] JUDABIS uopduosac adA] Junaaoly ebleyn  junowy uopduasaq wey
RIOAAUD PASY oUZ )5 oy
edAL Qd 1aesUOD 10pUep oreqd Od # Od
IV S40pusp A SPADY
‘9uUlT JBBA JOlId SUBSYY , N aady
N :AjuQ aeay ioly A dwaxzy N Pl1aH
A ‘peyabpng-uopN epnysuy A deyyo N :pred 9zZ/LE/G0 01 1541 :ebuey ajeq esueIquNIUT
SSJON WY 8UIT INOYIM IBJSQ :JBUIIO A [ope)S N :PIOA 1587 0} 3841 rabuey pl yageg pAdY
iy ‘edAL ‘Od Apig ; N :uadp ise 0} isuld rabuey
9SIN sadA) aseyoing snjels wsy| sobuey

WV 6%7:01

G20e/11/80

laquinN ‘0'd Ag Bunsi Jep10 aseyaung
FOVTIIA H3ALSVYIONVY

| :ebey



82’ 191$ 00°0% 00'0% 821918 ‘spund Jiv JO felol
8Z' 1918 00°0$ 00°0% 8Z°19LS A4

|ejol lesol /o [ej0] enuaAsy |ejo) puadxgy pung uopduoseaq pund

puny Aq sjejol

82°19L$ 00'0$ 00'0% 8z'191$ ‘spund IV JO [ejoL
8Z'19L$ 00'0% 00'0% 8Z°191% v-g

lejoL lejol /o |€30) anueAay |ejoy puadxgy pung uonduosag pundg

pung-1eaj Aq sjejo}

AV 6¥:01L

S¢0c/1L/80

Jsquiny ‘Q'd Ag BunstT JspioO aseyoing
FOVITA HILSYINY]

Z :obed



August 12, 2025
12:38 PM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 08/01/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 2,721.82 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 575.43 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 5,547.07 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 2,005.77 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 364.25 6
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 100.75 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 12,694.44 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 11
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 144,23 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -4020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 184.60 14

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 12, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

12:38 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 7,443.61 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 29,138.96 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 caSH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 888.25 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 1,000.00 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 1,213.32 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 276.26 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 90.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 2,664.52 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 1,063.32 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 1,890.53 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 2,504.69 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 96.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 12, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 3

12:38 M Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 786.13- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 3,176.74 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 2,994.49 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CasH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/1/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8090-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 7/18/2025 2,626.54 41
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be: 13,760.95-.



August 12, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

12:38 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 76,292.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 6,171.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1 Funds: 82,464.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 82,464.18

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update,

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




August 12, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
12:28 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 08/01/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 8/1/2025 5,896.55
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 8/1/2025 472.10

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



August 12, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

12:28 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,896.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 472.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 6,368.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,368.65

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




ABSTRACT September 08. 2025

be autherized

from the veuetrersa i
= = ) 3 Forg DA X X -
’ <
and i REPATR-RESERVELAUNDSSorth-periogfronr—
P f /

Motion by - , seconded by

o O .
pi = e A [ & W -

L

Eusthes, That the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited

vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of
SEWER FUND in the amount of
TRUST FUND in the amount of
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ----—---in the amount of

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of

to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

$ 1'3;948.62

$ 13,087.71
$ 450.12
$ 2,629.36
$

$

$

§ 206,05 8L
TOTAL 2095381

: AuGusr 25,
For the period from August 12, 2025 m

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims..............
General Fund Ck#.........

Sewer Fund Ck#............

60

93361-93412

Trust Fund Ck#..............
Capital Fund Ck#...........
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Ma_yor William Schroeder

12299-12305

2616

1961




| 18°S11'907 $ |SaNNA TIV TVIOL

9€°679°T $ Trosy $ 1L°L80°CT $ 19'8voTHE $ STVLOL
bé!
9L70¢e8¢ pied) JIpa1) aunf
L6°6CS § 81'61S°S $ $T0T/S1/8 IYOMOA VIIA
T8°LT6'9 $ SHISEIL $ STOT/S1/8 104onoA [[oiked
LO'6Tt $ <S0'8LET $ H SIPYIMOA /v
9€'679°C $ V SISYONOA  J/V
00'7£8'8€ $ g predoid
00°¢9 $ V predaid
crosy $ $800¢°S § S1oL60L $ 198png 920Z-$20T
Joay)) Aq pred SIOUONOA
(H) puny rende) (L) pun,gisnay, (D) pung Iamag (V) pun [exauan

$T0T ‘ST Ay :918(T Bun9N pIeog

Spun, JO ATeurung j0ensqy



ONITTOHLINOD 1S3d ANVIHSY  S00VIHSY §2Z/12/80 92€00-9¢

19°261°'L$
SNOIHVYA S2/12/80 Sz/L2/80 H LYIA B S31ddNS - NOILYDIdILNY3g 3 000-LO¥-0LG8-V  06'G9% TYLI 'SAINTNVD HSVHL YNl §
SNOVYA GC/12/80 SZ/LE/80 d | INSWdINDI-39VaHYS 2 3SN43 3 000-€S¥-0918-V  6.°188% TV 13 °SAlTNYD HSVHL YNl ¢
SNORIVA §2/12/80 S2/12/30 o Y3HLO-SIVIMILVYIN-SHEVYC 3 000-Viv-0LLL-V  6G°€6% V13 ‘SalTNVO HSYHL MNI - €
SNOAYA S¢/12/80 S2/12/80 4 J01440-NOILVHLSININGQY S13INHLS 3 000-20v-0L0S-V  8EELLS IV I3 'SANTNYD HSVHL BMINI 2
SNOVA S2/12/80 SZ/Lg/80 d NS 301440 - YAUNSVYIYL IONVNIS 3 000-L0¥-S2EL-V  S6°ZF$ TV 13 'SAIT NVO HSVHL NI L
SADINGTS WLIdVO NOZVAY  OLOOZVWY SZ/1.2/80 G2€£00-92
25°68.%
WXAd-T19¢-d1¥1 §2/22/80 S2/22/80 d 3"LININJIOT YIHLO-SIINL IAVHS 3 000-062-0958-V  66'98L% MIYO 3L IdOY ONINS VHLIN 149 +
IEAE-TLOH-ANBL §2/22/80 G2/2Z/80 d HIHLO-SIVINILVYIN-SHHV 3 000-¥Lv-0LLL-V 862523 STI43d O9va 31Svm1ad ¢
OX9-01PN-PHE L §2/22/80 S¢/¢C/80 d 134YS-NOILYH1SININGY S13341S E| 000-¢v¥-0L0S-V 09'€ges MIHD JIUL SIAOTD INVLISISTH LND ¢
CWMH-QDIA-XNY L S2IZZI80 Sz/eZ/0 d J7INg-3949 SHHOM 21N9nd 1d43d 3 000-0S+-0v9L-V  S6°0Z1L$ MdQ ONA HINI IVIOHIANWOD L
S$3DIAYIS TVLIAVD NOZYWY  0L00ZVIAY §2/22/80 ¥2€00-9¢
9.'8.¢$
JOrr-1LL66-HHNL Se/LL/180 S2/L1/80 o SINHILLYE-1d3A IHIS 3 0SE-09C-LIvE-V 86'GLLS 0.3 11v8 LHOIT ‘ddNS ONILNIMd €
HUOAB-QAD-EAEL G¢/L1180 SZ/L1/80 o 301710d 3HI4-1d43Q 3414 3 000-6EV-LLVE-V PL'6ELS 013 11ve 'LHOIT 'ddNS ONILNRId ¢
EMOT-L14d-6dM1 S2/L1/80 Sz/L1/80 o JOVLSOd-1d3d 3HI4 3 000-9et-LiveE-V  p9'EZLS 013 11v8 LHOI ‘ddNS ONILNIMd 1
S3DINYTS VLIdYD NOZYWY  OLOOZYWY S$Z/71/80 £2£00-92
S2oe/EL/8 SZ/EL/80 S2/EL/80 d 134038 OdH-0OAS 404d-181a 1SIH 3 000-vEb-0252-V  00°05$ NOSVITIWWNOD NV1d ONILIIN OdH |
NIZTIV SaNWVr G001V SZ/EL/80 22€00-9¢2
2i0AU| aleg s1eqg sjeq jyoaers uondussag adA) unoaoy abreyy  Junowy uondussaq wayy
PIOA YD PADY Ju3 sS4 2y
8dAL Od oesnu0D 10puspA  ejeq Od #0d
IIY :siopuap A ipAYy
‘our 1eap Jolid sueayy , N :nidy
N :AjuQ seap so1g A ydwexg N :PIoH
A ‘pajabpng-uop spnjauy A d0y}O N :pred 92/1€/50 0} Js4i rabuey ajeqg saueiquinauzg
SSJON Way aulg Jnoyym jejeq Jeurios A la)e)S N :PIOA 15€7 0} Js414 :abuey pj yoyeg paoy
Iy :8dAL ‘0d A:pig N :uadg 15€7 0} js4i4 rabuey
oSIN sadA) aseyaing shiels way| sabuey

Nd £5:€0

JquinN ‘0'd Ag Bunsin Japip sseyoing

§202/52/80 JOVITIA HILSYINVY1

| :obeyq



ONN4 LIJ3N39 ITA0TdWI VI S D

S003v3aASD S¢/2e/80 ¥£€00-9¢
vi'eses
¥8200 §2/12/80 S2/12/80 d 1LOVHLINOO-SMHOM 2118nd Ld3a 3 000-se¥-0v9L-v 2Z'l22$ 043 “IVINIY Y3000 H3LVM ¢
8200 G2/12/80 S2/12/80 d NS AJ1440 - YFHUNSYAYL IONVYNIA 3 000-LOV-SZEL-V 66'7L$ 043 "VANIY Y3002 ¥ALYM €
8200 G2/12/80 S2/12/80 ¥ /NLOVHINOD - SADIANIAS AIHVHS 3 000-GEV-0291-V  £6°0v$ 013 "TVLINIY 31002 d31VYM 3
OTTMOOH WASAHD  SOOLSAYD §Z/12/80 £€£00-92
G2L080L00v2.LYL GZ/L2/80 SZ/12/80 d 1LOVHLINOOD-SMUOM D119Nd Ld3a 3 000-Gev-0val-V 20°Zv$ AL JISVE ? SHIAITOIH WNYLDIAS L
SNOLLYDINNWWNOD ¥3LAVHD  SO0LMVYHD S§2Z/12/80 2£€00-9¢
G2oz/EL/8 SZ/€1/80 GZ/EL/80 ¥ 138038 OdH-OAS 40¥d-1SId LSIH 3 000-v€¥-0254-V  00°00LS$ 9N NOISSINNOD ONILIIN OdH |
TI39dAVO AMYIHS  0L0AdWVYD SZ/EL/80 L£€00-92
¥8.19¢2 S¢/LZ/80 G2/12/80 H TLOVHLINOO-SMHOM O119Nd Ld3a 3 000-S€¥-0¥9L-V  SE' LIPS SIOUVHO INIMd d340100 |
ONI 'SLINVLINSNOD IX8  S0002IXd SZ/1Z/80 0£€00-92
G20e/cL/8 G2/EL/80 S2/EL/80 d 13HI3S OdH-OAS 40ud-LSIa 1SIH 3 000-VE¥-02S4-V  00°00L$ NVIJOLSIH A -ONILIIW DdH L
A3Y443r ‘IMSNIZang oi0lzang sez/el/g0 6¢€£00-92
YL 0EP'TS
19281068-52-19 §2/12180 S2/12/80 d 39N7 2 13N4-SHYIMIS AUVLINYS E| 000-9L¥-0218-D ZL'SOovs Mdd SATDIHIATIV-TIO 9
189281068-52-19 GZ/1L2/80 S2/1L2/30 b= ] 110 % INNOSYD-SATYL IQVHS 3 000-9L¥-0958-V ZL'S0V$ MdQ SFATVIHAATTIV-TIO S
18281068-52-19 G2/12/80 SZ/1Z/80 d 10 B INMOSYO-I9OVNIVEA 3 000-9Ly-0vS8-v  ZL'sov$ MdA SFIDHIATIV-IO ¢
19281068-52-19 G2/12/80 SZ/12/80 d 108 ANITOSVO-ONINVYITD 13341S 3 000-9L¥-0L18-VY  ZL'S0V$ MdA SIVIHIAATTV-TI0 ¢
19281068-52-19 §2/12/80 S¢/L2/80 d 110 B SYO-SHyvd 3 000-9L¥-0LLL-V  €L'SObS MdA SIWIH3ATIV-TI0 ¢
19281068-52-19 §2/12/80 S2/12/80 4 TI0 % INITOSVYO-LNIVIN S1I3HLS 3 000-9L+¥-0LLS-V  €L'SoPS MdA STIVIHIATIV-TI0 L
0T 'SLNVOIHENT OVLNNINY GOONNIME §Z/1Z/80 82£00-9¢
scoz/zL/e S2/ZL/80 S2Z/2Li80 d IYNLOVHINOD - 321LSNI IOV TTHA El 000-6E¥-0LLL-V 000523 TIVSAVH SOAS ON3LS 14N0D |
vi3iIg vinvd S00v1318 S2r2L/80 £2€00-92
SLLLEL SZ/12180 S2/1Z/80 ¥ 3d-ANAISSYIONN-LNIVIAN S133H1S 3 000-S2¥-0LLS-V  00°L6$ 103dSNI TOYLINOD QyIg AIHLNOW |
panufuoQ junoooy ONITOHLNOD 1S3d ANV IHSY  S00VTHSY §¢/12/80 92€00-9¢2
8010AU| aleq sjeqg seqg MyoAeIS uoydussaq adA| unoooy abreys  junowy uondussag wayy
PIOAMYD  pAdY oug jsiid ooy
. = e - 0dA1 Od _oequod e e e AOPUSA 8BQOd  #0d
Wd €5:€0
JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsr JepiQ eseyaing
§202/52/80

FOVTIIA ¥3LSVYINY 2 :9bey



99¢1 S2/¢e/80 S2/2g/80 H H9M INVY9 - $331SNY1 40 Quvos 3 00¥-GEP-0L0L-V  00'006'€$ ONILLIYM LNVYO-0ZH/LHNSNTD |

Va3 soovaio3l sz/zz/eo 2v€00-92
18288ZLANId S2/2¢/80 SZ/TZ/80 d NS 301440 - ILNSYIHL ADNYNIS 3 000-LO¥G2EL-V 92'901% 440 SHYUTTO ¥3dvd ‘INSSIL'SNId |
ATddNS 01440 NOLYI  SOONOLYI $2/2Z/30 L#£00-92
geozielg S2/EL/80 SZ/EL/80 d 138238 DdH-OAS 40¥d-LSIA LSIH 3 000-vEV-0252-V  00'S6L$ SAILNA AYYLIHDIS |
LHIMOIVNNTG S008IIDT 6Z/€1/80 0re00-92
6V198ZLANId §¢/80/80 SZ/20/80 H IMddNs 301440 - IA2ULSNr IOVTIA 3 000-LOV-0LLL-V  9E'V0LS L1dNOD “U3dVd AdOD dNS IDI440 |
AlddNS 301440 NOLVI  SOONOLY3 52/80/80 6€€00-92
S2660LLE S¢/eei80 Selee/80 d 134YS-NOILVHLISININGY S13341S 3 000-¢v¥-0L0S-V 12001 Alv LSYId MdA NOMDO01S3y L
"ONI dIND3 AL34VS TYAIQ S00TVAIQ SZ/22/80 8£€00-92
9.°062%
20109.¢ Se/LLI80 SZ/L1/80 d  SHIHSINDNILXI IHI4-143Q I 3 0£¢-09C-LLvE"Y 06'¥PLS 013 J3AIHD 1SISSY HO4 HOLVd 2
L16VS.€ S2/LL/80 S2/L1/80 d S3NddNS/SL1ANTIH-Ld3A T4 3 002-092-LIveE-V QZ'9¥L$ 013 '43IHD 1SISSY HO4 HOLVd |
“ONI dINO3 AL34VS TVAIA SO0TVAIQ S2/2L/80 1€€00-9¢
18'vE0'2$
€LELY-GC §¢/¢e/80 S2/2e/80 d OLD - ONILNIYd 3 020-0E¥-G118-9D  00'985% M3S ONIQI04 ¥ALLIT YIALLTISMIN ¢
€Lelv-GC S2/2¢/80 SZ/22/80 d ! ONLLNIYd - S331SNdL 40 auvosg 3 000-0€¥-0L0L-V  18'8¥b'L$ M3IS ONIJTO04 ¥ILLTT WILLIISMIAN |
"ONI' ONILNIYd 14730 $001413Q  §2/22/80 9€€00-92
€2.199165 G¢/22/80 S2/2ZI80 H INIVIN OAS - 43dNSY341 3ONVYNIL 3 00Z-Gev-G2EL-V  00°0LLS S20T Ld3S IYYMLHOS IHYMND0a |
OAS TVIONVNIA NIANY1 39v13Q  S009v1ad §2/22/80 GE£00-9¢
§1°250°s$
G¢0Z 1Ld3as S2/et/80 S2/22/80 d B IVLIdSOH-SLI4INTIE IIA0 NI 3 000-008-0906-V  06°800'P% G202 LdAS NOISIA R TVIN3AA ¢
§20Z 1d3s S¢/2Z/80 S2/22/80 d AN ? IVLIASOH-LIJINTG 33A01dW3 E| 000-008-0906-9 €1°£65$ G202 1d3S NOISIA® TVINIQ 2
G202 1Ld3s §¢r¢e/80 Seiee/s0 o JONVHNSNI vDIg3an 9 000-020- L ZL°0S¥$ §20C Ld3AS NOISIA® TVINIA |
pPsnuguoy Junoaay aNN4 LI33NTFE IFA0TdWIVI S D S003avaSD Ge/eei80 ¥£€00-92
8010AU| ajeq aleqg areqg JYoAeIS uoyduosag adAy unoddy sbrey)  junowy uonduosag weyy
PIOASIYD PASY oU3 Jsiiy 2y
. 9941 Od 10844U0D 10PUBA  81ed Od #0d
Wd €5:€0
lequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio sseyaing
§202/52/280

FOVTIUA ¥IALSVYINVY1 ¢ :abed



"ONILITOHAIHD ISYE JOr  500va3Or S2/1L2/80 1S€00-9¢
09°peE'LS

1811095 S¢/¢e/80 SZ/TT/80 d  LNININD3 OL SHIVAIH-SHHvYd E| 000-€Sv-0LL4-V  28°0Sb$ SUIVd3IY MVITOZH HO4 LYW €

1811095 S¢/22/80 Sz/22/80 o HIHLO-STIVIYILVYIN-SHNVL 3 000-PL¥-0LLL-V  LB0GPS SHIVdIY MYITOZH YO IVW 2

181L¥095 S&/2T/80 S2/22/80 d 9% ONIQING - SIDIAYIS AIFHYHS 3 000-05+-029L-V  16'2Ev$ SHIVdIY 'MYIT10ZH HO4 LYW L
“ONIHALNID ATddNS ¥l S00NSHYl §2/22/80 05£00-92

10982981 202X S¢/12/80 SZ/12/80 d ILINIVIN/SHIVAIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-¢St-0LLS-v  ¢€.9/¢ BEMONYL SONIY dVNSRLAN ONDISOT L
11184313d ANOLSATIM ¥3IINNH  SO03LNNH SZ/12/80 6V€£00-92

FALSTA TR A G2/¢¢/80 S2/2e/80 o I LLNIVIN/SHIVdTE-INIVN S13341S 3 000-25¥-0L15-V  [E'GZE$ LPMONYL SISOH/SAATYA AON SaY L
‘ONI3AdI337d 010433914 S2/22/80 81£00-9¢

oL LLyS

ve626 §2/12/80 §2/12/80 d VN ? SHIVAIY-SHAMIS ANVLINYS 3 000-€S¥7-0218-9 19°¢8$ MJA MOOLSIU JOHS &6

¥£626 S¢/12/80 S2/1.2/80 d N 2 JIVd3IY MONYL-SITYL IAVHS 3 0002510998V ¥5'¢8% MJA HO0LSIH dOHS ¢

vc6e6 G2/12/80 SZ/12/80 d ONYL INIVWAHIVAIH-ONINYITD LS 3 000-2S1-0L18-V  ¥S'e8$ MdAMO0OLSIU dOHS ¢

VE626 G2/12/80 Sz/1Z/80 4 LIN3IWCINDI OL SHIVdIY-SHMYVY 3 000-€SP-0LLL-V  $5°E8S MdAAD0LSIH JdOHS ¢

ye626 §¢/12/80 SZ/12/80 d ILLNIVA/SHIVAIY-INIVAN S13341S 3 000-25¥-0L1S-V  ¥5€8% MdOMNO0LSIH dOHS 1
FNLSVI/SINVTHIONIA  S00IONI4 SZ/12/80 L¥€00-92

900¢. G2/22/80 S2/22/80 d  SHIVdIY - SHHOM 2118Nd 1d3d 3 000-€S¥-0v9L-V  6£'05C$ YIHSYM HIMOd MdQ OL SHIvday |
ONIAYY3d  SO00AYM3d S2/22/80 9v€00-92

bL8Lv$

$-62958909 S¢/2¢/30 SZ/2Z/80 o I LYM-SHEVd 3 000-L¥P-0LLL-V  €6'PPES SAYYN LS/aWT OZH ALND 312 2

¥-019€06.2 S¢/ce/80 Se/ee/80 o HILVYM - SIDIAYIS AIUVHS 3 000-L¥¥-029L-V 8/'€CL$ SIAYVIALLS/AWT OTH ALND IIMT
ALHOHLNY ¥31VM ALNNOD J1M3 SH0D318M3  §2/22/90 Sv£00-9¢

8-8.€67909 G2/ 2/80 SZ/1e/80 d VM-IOVHVYD SHYOM OI18nd Ld3da 3 000-L¥¥-0VSL-v Z¥'es MdQ OCHALIND TIIHT &
ALMOHLNY ¥3ALVM ALNNOD 3f¥3  S#0DIIM3 SZ/12/°0 Pre00-92

8€01800081 §2/22/80 S2/22/80 Y SNOIS-INIVN S13341S 3 000-CLy-0LLS-V St 18% MdQ HO4 S3SvE 2 SNOIS 1day |
HITIOHLJNOD ALNNOD J1MT 51003183 §2/22/80 €¥€00-9¢

8010AU| s1eqg ajeq ajeqg yoners uonduasaq adAl Juno2ay sbieyn  junowy uondusseq way
PIOASIYD PASY ouz jsio a4

Wd €5:€0

5202/5¢2/80

8dAl Od joenuon

40pUsp  91eg Od

= .o... &= #0d

JagquinN ‘0'd Ag Bunsi Jepio sseyaing

JOVTTIA HALSVYINV

+ abeyq



01L60¥98

SZ/12/80 SZ/LT/80 d INOJ3IY B ONIAVA-LNIVIN SLITMIS 3 000-PEP-OLLS-V  £8°'20E$ SHIVAIY 1S TUA HOd HOLVd LOH |
O3 JINIM B INOLS ISIYLYIINT MIN  SOONIMIN §¢/12/80 65£00-9¢
€0 ¢eeezie S¢/12/80 Sz/12/80 H VO-JOVYHYD SHYOM OINand Ld3d 3 000-0v¥-0¥3L-V  vE'GP$ 100VH4IN 1IN IVN |
13N TYNOILYN  SLOOILVYN SZ/12/80 86£00-92
£0998060¢ G¢/2T/80 SZ/22/80 < | SV - S30INY3S A3YVYHS 3 000-0v#-029L-V  6£'82$ 10OV anIIand ivn L
T3N3 TYNOILYN  SLOOILYN SZ/22/80 1G€00-9¢2
6.'L60'E$
SCOZINF/NNT/AYIN Ge/1z/80 S2/1Z/30 H VA 2 SHIVAIY-SHIAMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-€S¥-0218-9  18'g9¥¢ S20Z AINr ANNC AVN T1ddNS/SIYYd 9
SCOZINM/NNI/AYIN §2/12/80 S2/12/80 d | LNSWdIND3-30vaxvo 2 3SnN43y 3 000-€S5¥-0918-V  9Z'6EL$ S20Z AINF ANNM AVYN IddNS/SLdvYd  §
SCOZINM/NOAYIN §2/1Z/180 S2/12/30 d  LININWLINDI OL SHIVAIY-SHNVY 3 000-€SP-0LLL-V 6L LEVS S20Z AINr ANNM AVN 1ddNS/SLydvd  +
SCOCINFINNC/AYIN S2/12/30 GZ/12/80 d ILINIVIN/SHIVEIY-INIVIA S13341S E| 000-2SV-0LIS-V  69'GZL LS S20Z ANC ANNT AVIN 1ddNS/S1dYd €
S20ZINM/NNI/AYWN §2/12/80 S2/12/80 d  INIVd ® STOOL-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-6L¥-0LLG-V 90'8L2% S20Z AINF ANNC AVIN 1ddNS/SLYvd ¢
SZ0ZINF/INNIAYIN §¢/12/80 sz/1e/80 d 10 A8 INIVIN ® SHIVdIY-1d3a 3y 3 000-9S¥-Live-V 8L'9LLS G202 AINF ANNP AV TddNS/SLdvd |
SLUVd OLNVVAVYN  0LOVVdAVYN $2/12/80 99£00-92
Scoz/ens SZ/€1/80 SZ/EL/80 d 13¥03S IdH-OAS 40ud-LSIQ 1SIH 3 000-vEV-0254-V¥  00'GZL$ HIVHO ONILIIW OdH L
HIAIW TIVHOIN  SOO0MIAIW SZ/EL/80 §5€00-9¢
88'6.0'L$
ov696¥Ig §2/¢e/80 SZ/ee/80 d LINIVIW/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIY MONS E| 000-2S¥CELS-V  $6'6£5$ LPMONYL LINWIH3H GOW Sav ANOYd 2
0696719 S¢/eTI80 SZ/TZ/80 H ILINIVIN/SHIVAIY-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-25v-0LLS"V  +6°6E5$ IUONAEL LINWId3H QOW SaV INOXHS |
ONI dNOYO LSYIHLHON HLYOMNIM  SO0OMNIM G2/ce/80 ¥5€00-9¢
§20z/eL/8 SC/EL/B0 GZ/EL/RO Y 134038 OdH-DAS 404d-LSIA LSIH 3 000-¥€¥-0254-V  00'001$ H8N NOISSINWOD ONILIIN OdH |
0S$3 ‘I43IM HASOr  S00dISOr SZ/EL/80 £5€00-9¢
§20z/eL/8 SC/EL/80 ST/EL/80 H 13H03S OdH-OAS 40dd-1SI1a LSIH 3 000-vE¥-0254-v  00°00L$ HEN NOISSIWNOD ONILIAW OdH |
ANINVAF VIVOYY  S00TVOVM S2/E1/80 2S€00-9¢
0sv2L9 S2/12/80 SZ/1LZ/80 d ILANIVA/SHIVAIN-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-2S¥-0LLG-V  62°£96$ LEMONYL - Ldd ¥ivd3y |
panupuoy junosoy ONILITI0UATHO ISYE 30T S00VEIOr Sz/1LZ/80 1G€00-9¢
aolonuy areqg ajeqg ajeqg AYOAeIS uonduoseg adAy Junoaoy ebieyn  junowy uonauossaq weyf
PIOAMYD PA2Y ouz Jsi4 ooy
S ——— _ e mmee SdALod pesuoy - SO AOPUeA oBdOd . #0d
Nd £5:€0
JaquINN "O'd Ag Bupsi Jepip aseyoing
§202/5¢2/80

FOVTTIA H3LSVONV

G :abeyq



¢S611101L004

S2/12/80 SZ/12/80 4 OldL0373 - SUHMOM OINand 1d43a 3 000-6E¥-0v9L-V 18'6ZL°L$ 10OV MdA 93SAN |
O3FSAN  SGI00000N SZ/12/80 04£00-92

879920€6001 G2/L2/80 SZ/12/80 d -ONILHOIM AMH-ONILHOIT 133418 3 000-8e¥-281S-V #¥'252% INVSVIId/IVHLINID 93SAN L
93SAN S100000N SZ/12/80 69€00-9¢

9298€00100} SZ/12/80 S2/12/80 d JILD313 - SFDIAYIS AFHUYHS 3 000-8€+-029L-V  20'695°L$ W1 93SAN |
D3ISAN  SLOODOON §Z/12/80 89€00-92

L9EBEC0LO0L G2/12/80 G2/12/80 Y OI¥193713 - TIVH 3HI4 AN3 HLHON 3 000-8€¥-129L-V 91°226% H43aN ©93SAN |
93SAN G100000N Sz/12/80 49€00-9¢

66/.¥08.1001 §2/12/80 S2/12/80 d X3 IVALOVHLNOD-SNOILYHEI 13D 3 000-00¥-0SG4-V  €2°62% 1S NIVA WIVHLNIGO D3SAN |
D93SAN SL00000N S¢/12/80 99€00-92

/889658€001 SZ/12/80 S2/1L2/80 o ORHLOITI-SHHVd 3 000-8e¥-0LLL~V  /892$ L-€ld AV INVT 69 OFSAN |
D93SAN SLO0000ON S2/12/80 G9€00-92

18470841001 S2/12/80Q S2/12/80 d “ONILHOIT AMH-ONLLHO 133418 3 000-8€v-2815-Vv 95°0S1$ 1SVYHOUNYSDIASAN 1
O3ISAN GLO000ON §2/12/80 ¥9€£00-92

S€9£0821001 S¢/12/80 SZ/12/80 b JlHLOI13-SMAvd 3 000-8Ct-0LLL-V 9€/9% JAVIVHINID ¥E O3SAN |
O93SAN  SGLO000ON §2/12/80 £9€00-92

204429¢€1001 S2/12/80 S2/12/80 d -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOM 133418 3 000-8E1-281G-V 68'88'c$ M €I OLTISDISAN L
O3S AN SLOO000ON §2/12/80 2¢9800-9¢

8186vL1L00L SZ/Le/80 S¢/12Z/80 d -ONILHOIN AMH-ONILHOIM L33M1S 3 000-8e¥-281S-V L€ 18 198 AQVHE/IVHINID O3ISAN |
93SAN S100000N G2/12/80 19€00-9¢

L/¥€6d S2/12/80 $2/12/80 H LINIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVN S133M1S 3 000-2st-0LLS-v  ZL'2sZs HIMOW OVIOS HO4 S113g MaN L
I STVS dINDI HILLNOYA VHVOVIN  SOOVOVIN SZ/12/80 09€00-92

a210AU| a)eg ajeqg ajeqg NYDARIS uonduosaqg adAy Junosdy sbiey)  junowy uopdussaqg wsayy
PIOASIYD PA3Y U3 Jsii a4
8d4L Od Joequod 40pusA  8jeg Od #0d
Ad £5:€0
JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepip sseyaing
§202/52/80

JOVTIIA ¥3LSVINY 9 :abeyq



$-009€9082 G¢/SZ/80 G2/S2/80 4 H3IVM - TIVH 3414 NI HLHON 3 000-b¥P-L29L-V  €1°448 HILVMHAIN |

ALIMOHLNY Y31VYM ALNNOD 31M3 $p003INT  SZ/5Z/20 08£00-92
ZL'8Ep'ses
$20Z ¥3gW3Ld4aS SZ/SZ/80 SZ/52/80 d A8 IVLIASOH-LIZINIE 33A0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-9 SZ'¥9L'S$ SNIHLTVaH 1438 2z
G202 ¥3ana1d3s S2/52/80 SZ/SZ/80 4 2 IVLIHSOH-S1I43NIG ITAO0TINT 3 000-008-0906-V  /8°€/2'Zc$ SNIHLTV3H 1d3as
ANMSEOE MUVYIWHOIH  SOOWHSIH SZ/S2/80 81€00-92
#2910 S2/2Z/80 ST/ZT/R0 o ILINIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2S¥-0LLS-V  00'S8YS 85 MONYL 1d3Y ATIIHSANIM |
SSVIO OLNV IWAMLX  SOOWIMLX §2/ZZ/20 8.€00-92
SNOIYVYA SZ/L1/80 SZ/LL/80 o $3NddNS/S1IWTIH-Ld3a INI4 3 002-09Z-1L¥E-V  00'PSL'Z$ SIAOTD NOLLYOIELXI/SIAOTID 44 |
dNOMO AL3JVS OINand Y3NLIM  SO0TWLIM $Z/21/80 11€00-92
SZ0Z 1sSnony SZ/22/80 SZ2T/80 d ®TWLIASOH-SLIIaNTE I3A0TdNT 3 000-008-0906-V  Z8'+95'L$ SZONV 440 10d AIHIFY SINVINTA |
H3LSVYONVT 40 NMOL SOOONMOL SZ/ZZ/80 9.£00-92
90882SENI S2/22/80 $2/2Z/80 d B IVLIASOH-SLI143N3g IIA0TdINT E| 000-008-0906-V 0OL°261% 334 '18Vd ¥3d ‘SOAS NINOYYNH |
OSVL  S0002SVL S2/22/80 §/€£00-92
XVLIDOVYTIIA 6202 §Z/22/80 SZ/22/80 S| SINIWAVDHIAO 9 000-069-V 1Z'8¢$ XVL TIA §20Z LWdHAO GNNZSY |
ANVHLIE "YIASWNZIUVMS  SO0LMYMS S2/22/80 ¥1€£00-92
L29£889G1L S2/22/80 ST/TZIR0 o Q31ISSYIONN-S33NL AAVHS 3 000-5.¥-0958-V  00'8€9% SAWNLS HO4 a33S SSYNHD |
OT1°AlddNS 3dvOSANVTINO LIS S0003LIS S2/ZZ/80 £1€£00-92
LEGI0L-GZL SZ/L2/80 SZ/L2/80 S| 3dld ¥ STVIHALYW-IOVNIVHA 3 000-PLt-0VS8-V  00°L9ES AlIFD3Y HOd AL3HONOD 40 L31Tvd L
NS SY3ATNG AVMNYHL SINOLNVHOS  SOONVHOS SZ/12/30 2/£00-92
209v1 SZ/S1I80 SZ/51L/80 N STIVIISAHd-Ld3a 3414 3 000-LL-LIYE-V  00'ZLES HIDNITUM VUNOEM SAHd 44 L
ONIYVLSNO20  S00SNDDO0 SZ/S1/80 L2£00-92
Q010AL| ajeg ajeg ajeq MyoneIS uojdussaqg adAy junoooy ebieyy  unowy uojduasaqg weayy
PIOASYD  pAIY U3 sy 10Y
e e . %9ALOd PRRUOY e e s e JOPYBA B1BQOd #0d
WNd €5:€0
daquInN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio sseyoing
§202/52/80

FOVTIIA ¥3ALSVYINV . obegq



00'0 JUNOWY PIOA 2101 Z)'1ZL'9L$ JUNOWY IS [EJOL GG  :SWOY OUIT'O'd [BIOL 19  :SISPIQ SSEYING fEI0L

§c0z/9z/8 S2/92/80 S2/5¢2/80

SNONVA S2/S2/80 SZ/5¢/80

d  FOVLISOd - ¥3UNSVYIHL JONVNIL 3 000-9eb-g2el-v  8E'LYS$ HILIW IOVISOd NO T3 |

ONI S3MO8 AINLId  0L03INLId §Z/52/80

¢8€00-92

d 1 3LIS 893M - ¥IUNSYIHL IONVYNIL 3 000-vL¥-GZEL-V  00'SHSS Mdd H43N N1 30IOA/L3ANYTLNE L

NOLLVOINNWWOD HILYVHD  0201MYHD SZ/SZ/80 18€00-9¢

20/0AU] sjeq sjeg areg
PIOAMYD  pAdy oug jsiy

Wd €5:€0
§20¢2/5¢/80

A40AEIS uonduasaqg adA|

0V

Junooay ableyn  junowy

uondussag way

8441 Od 1oesu0) 10pusp  9jeg Od #0d

18gwinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi Jepi0 eseyoing

JOVITIA H3LSVYINV g :obeyg



ZL'1zi'oLs

£€°85¥$

00°0% 6.°292°91% ‘spund ||y JO jejol
L osvs ZL'0sv$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 1
§8'00£'s$ 00'0% 00°0% $8°00€°S$ 9
§1°026'0L% (A1 00°0% ¥6°196°0L% v
jejol lejot /o [e101 anuaAdy lejo) puadxg pung uonduasaqg pung
pung Aq sjejo]
ZLbzL'als ££°867$ 00°0% 64'292'9.2% :spung ||V JO [ejoL
closv$ AN 4 00°0% 00°0% 1-9
$8'00£'s$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $8'00€'5$ o9
S1°046'02$ 12°8% 00°0$ ¥6'196°0L$ v-9
lejol |ejol /o lejol anuaasy lejog puadxgy pung uondussag pung
Pung-iea) Aq s[ejoj

Wd €5:€0

§202/52/30

18aquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi sepip sseyaing
JOVTTIA HIALSVINV

6 :abed



00°0$ :3uUnowy PIoA [ejol  00'S9$ HUNOWY IS [el0L |

‘sway| euriodielol )

SI9pIQ) oseydsng [Rio]

isnony S2/61/80 S2/61/80 d 7 3ISNIdX3 - SIILSNHL 40 guvog 3 000-0.¥-0LOL-V 00'S9% NIIHE.0- OLN HVINDIY-LSNOoNY |
SLNIWNHIANOD ALNNQD F (W3 §€003143 S2/61/80 02€00-9¢
ogioAY  Bleg ey epmeg 14oAeIS uopdinsag  edAL Jungdoy ebIBy  Junowy uogduasa deyf
PIOASIND  pASY ou JSH oy
9dfL Od 1BRUOY lopusp 9B Ocd #0d
{lY is4opusp A ipASY
‘8uUp] seaL dolg suealy , N ady
N :AJuQ seoL Jony A ‘Jduiaxy N :pley
A ‘pojabpng-uoN apnjouy A deyo N ‘pred 92/L£/60 0} 18Ul :eBuey ajeq esuriquinouyg
SOJON weyj aur inoypm ejeq Jewoy Aoels N :p1oA 1587 0} 1811 :0Buvy p) yojeg pAsy
ity adA] ‘0d Apig N :uedo 15€7 01 jsd1 reliuey
IS|IN sadA) aseyoaing snjels Wy sobuey

WV 1260

JequinN ‘Q'd Ag Bunsiy JepiQ aseyaing

G202Z/61/80 FOVTTIA Y3LSVONV

| :abey



00°59$

00°0% 00°0$ 00'59$ spund jiv JO tejo)
00'59% 00°0% 00°0% 00'59% v
12 LT jei0l 119 lejol onusasy Jejo] pusdxgy puny uopduaseq pung
pun4 Aq siejo)
00°59% 00’08 00°0$ 00°59% ‘spund jiy JO |ejol
00'59% 00°0% 00'0% 00°59% v-9
Jelog jejol o lejo) snuaasy lejoy pusadxy pung uojidiaasaq pung
pund-ies) Aq sjeyol

AV 1260

§202/61/80

J8quinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Japio eseuding
FOVTIIA ¥3LSVINV

¢ abey



00°0$ :Junowy PIoA [J0L  00°¥ER'SES Junowy s (gjo] gz

swajj sur'od el |

'SI9pIQ aseyaind |ejol

00'PER'SES
£506Z81 S€/02/80 SZ/02/30 d SNI Q3LYDOTIVNN-SAALI TVIOIdS E| 000-00v-0L61-V Q5°G20'ZES £606281 AJINOd T
L216Z81 S¢/02/80 SZ/0Z/30 d SNI J3LVYOOTIVYNN-SWIA LI TVID3dS 3 000-00¥-0L6L-Y 0G'808'€$ LL1G281L ADINOd 1
JFONVHNSNI IAILOTTAS  §000313S  S2/0T/80 L€€00-92
gojoAuf ajeqg aleqg a1eq »ones uonduoseq adAy junocaay abreyn  junawy uonduasag wey
PICASIUD PASY Uz Jsiio #0y
9UAL Od I1oB4U0D J0PUsA  8req Od #0d
1Y :s1opuap A IPADY
‘BUIT 4B3LA J0LId SuBy , N nudy
N AjuQ aeaj doLy A Jdwaxg N :PIaH
A :pajalipng-uop apnouj A 3O N :preq 9¢/1€/50 0} }siiH :ebuey syeq soueiquinaug
SSJION WsyY aury noyum [1ejeq Jewioy A ‘a)g)8 N pioa ise7 0} jsii4 :abuey py yojeg proy
iy ‘adAl ‘09 A:pig N :uadg 1se7 0} st :abuey
9SIN sadA} aseyaing snjels wayj sabuey

WY 9g:01

G202/02/80

Jaquiny ‘0'd Ag Bunsi Jepio aseyoing
JOVTHA HILSYINY

| :ebed



00°'ves'ses 00°0% 00'0% 00°'be8'ses ‘spund |1y JO [ejol
00've8'sES 00°0% 00°0$ 00°'v£8'se$ v

Iej0) leloL 1o lejo] anusAsy le3o)] puadxg pung uondiosag pung

pung Aq s|ejo).

00'vE8'SES 00°0% 00°'0$ 00'v£8'sES ‘spund jiv J0 [eloL
00'y£8'seS 00°0% 00°0% 00'v€8'SE$ v-9

|lejol |ejo] Yo [e301 anuansy lejo pusdxg pung uoydiiasag pung

WV 9G:01

G¢0z/02/80

lsquinN "O'd Ag Bunsiq sepio aseyoing
AOVTIIA H3ALSVONY

pung-iea) Aq sjejol

¢ ebey



00°0$ :UNOWY PIOA [E01  9E°629°Z$ JUNOWYISIIjEjoL | swey eur] 'Od JejoL | iS18pIQ aseydInd Jejo)

Z6VZELLO S2/LE/S0 S2/LE/S0 d 3AIND WOLLOGWN1d - SASNIJXT 3 PLL-00v2250-H  9¢'629'2$ LHIAIND HIZUO WOLLOT NI L
ONI‘SHIINIONI S ® O S00ONISD SZ/LE/SO 12910-562
89/0AU| oleq ajeq e zyonels uopduosaqg adA] Junooay ebieyy  junowry uopdusseq way
PIOASIYD PADY Uz Jsai4 oY
8dA] 0d 1oeHUOY 40puUsp  8jeq Od #0d
IV :si0puap A SpAdy
aury aea) Joug sueayy N :Aidy
N iAjuQ aeag Jopg A dwexy N Pl
A :pajaBpng-uop apnjouj A 3430 N :pied 92/L€/50 0} Js1i :0Buey ajeq soueiquinouzgy
SSJON Wy aury noyyum jejeq yewoy A ®)gg N :pioa jseq o} jsiio :ebuey py yapeg paoy
v :0dA1 "0y Apig N :usdp Js5€7 0] Jsii4 :afuey
ISIN sadA) aseyoing snje)s way| sabuey

AV 0t-0L
J3quINN "O'd Ag Buysi Japio aseyoing
§20¢/52/80 JOVTIIA HILSVYINVY | :ebeg



9€'629'2$ 00'0% 00'0% 9£'629'2$ ‘spund |Iy JO [ej0L
9€°629'2$ 00'0% 00°0% 9€°629'2$ H
Jelog lelot 1o {ejol anusaey lejol puadxgy pung uopdpiosaq pung
pung Aq sjejor
9€'629'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 9£°629'2$ 1Spung ||v J0 [ejoL
9£'629'2$ 00°0% 00'0¢% 9€°629°C% H-S
lejol 12301 /9 IejoL enuaAay lejoy, puadxgy pung uonduassg pung

pung-ieap Aq sjejo)

WV o001

§202/52/80

1aquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi 1epig eseysing
FOVTIIA ¥3LSVINY

¢ -ebeyq



00°0$ “JUNOWY PIOA [BJOL  Z1°20L°T$ UNOWY IS IBIOL 6  iSWe) aur]‘OdIelol 7  :SIepiQ eseydind [ejoL

6200-£9340639

G2/1€/S0 §2/1E/S0

S3aNddns mo_nE0-0Z_ZZ<._n_ 3 000-10¥-0208-V

0S'v.L$ Hd SOAS 3AIS1NO - IANVYHD Idvd |
011 'VIAVAVE-ONS  S0049339 G2/1E/50 62910-6¢
29'2e9°2¢
628-SZN19 S2/1E/80 §¢/12/80 ¥ 38177 13N3-SHIMIS AHVLINVYS 3 000-91+-0218-9 L0'62€$ SITIOIHIATIV STUO MO01S3AY 8
628-GZN1g S2/12/80 SZ/12/80 = | O 8 ININOSYO-SITYL AAVYHS 3 000-91$-0958-V 80'62¢$ SIWIHIATIV SO MO01S3IH £
6¢8-9ZN1gd §2/12/80 <2/12/80 o NO B ANINMOSVO-IDVYNIVHA 3 000-9Ly-0PS8-V  L0'6ZE$ SIATDIHIA TV SO MO0LS3d 9
628-SZNTd §2/12/80 SG2/\2/80 d 10 ? ININOSVYI-ONINVITO LIJYILS 3 000-9L¥-0L18-V 80'62E$ SIATOHIAATIV STIOMD0LS3IY &
|
628-GZN1g G2/L2/80 GZ/L2/80 d 8 ANITOSYO-IDVENVYD ? ISN43H 3 000-9L¥-0918-V 80'62E$ SIWIHIATIV STIOMO0LSIAY ¥
628-GZN1g G2/1¢/80 SZ/1L2/80 o 110 B'SYO-SMHvVd 3 000-9Lt-0LLL-V  B0'62ES SATOIHIA TV STI0 0041834 €
628-GZN19 S2/1L2/80 S2/12/80 ¥ 7102 INIMOSYO-TYAOIWIY MONS 3 000-91¥-2ELS-V  80'62E$ SFTVHIANMIVSTIOND0LSIH ¢
628-GcN1ga Se/12/80 S2/12/80 d 10 % ININOSVO-LNIVN S13341S 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  80'6ZES STIOIHIA TV STIO MD0LS3ad |
OT1 ‘SINVOIMENT OVANNIHE  SOONNIMEA SZ/12/80 82910-5¢
22/0AU} aleq ajeqg aeq syonels uoiaudsac] adA] Junodoy abieyn  junowy uopduosaq way
PIGASYD) PAOY QU J5di tel 4
8dAL Od pEnUOD 1opusp e1eg Od #0d

IV :S40puap
'3UI] JBaL J0Olld Suesl
N :AjuQ aeaj Joiid
A ‘pajabpng-uoN apnjou)

SSJON W) 8uIT Jnoypm jlejeq Jewso

Iy ‘edAL "Od

92/L6/50 0} ISiid :abuey 9jeQg 99uBIqQUNDIUT
1587 01 )51 rabury pj| yoeg pAdyY
1se7 0 1s.ii :ebuey )

WY gc:LL

§202/92/80

sty

A pAY
Y N nady
A Jdwax3z N :pIsH
A Hd9y30 N-:pred
AoMelg N :pioA
A-pig N :uadp
sadA} aseyoung snjejs way|

~

laquinN "O'd Ag Bunsin tepio aseyoing
FOVTIIA 43LSVYONY

sabuey

| :abeg



T1'202'28

00'0$ 00'0% TL20L'TS ispund {Iv JO 8301
20°62¢$ 0003 00°0$ 10'62¢$ 9
S0'8.£'2$ 00'0$ 00'0% $0°'8.£'28 v
rejol lejo) /9 lejo] anuanay lejo)] puadxy puny uondiiasaq pung
pun4 Aq siejoL
ZLL0L'2$ 00'0$ 00°0% Zh20L'e8 spuny Iy JO elol
29'2£9'2$ 00'0$ 00°0% 29'7£9'2$ :1ej0) seay
10'62¢$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 10'62E$ -9
S5°€08'ZS 00'0$ 00°0$ §5°€08°2$. ]
0s'vL$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0s'vLS v-§
jejo] lejo1 /o lejo] anueAay lejoy puadxgy pung. uopduoseq pung

NV 8eg:LL

§202/92/80

18qunN ‘O'd Ag Busii JepiQ aseyainy
JOVTIIA H3LSVYINVY1

pung-iea) Aq sjejop

2 abey



August 26, 2025
08:46 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 08/15/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking 1d Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000 Expenditure
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 casH
payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025

1,553.82

2,803.07

575.43

5,535.41

2,005.77

779.05

189.25

13,834.75

230.77

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025

cr: A -200-000 CASH

144.23

184.60

10

1

12

13

14



August 26, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

(8:46 AM
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 7,078.95 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 18,914.63 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 2,362.50 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 2,278.63 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Dh: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 90.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 5,718.04 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 1,309.06 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 3,775.50 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 96.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 casH



August 26, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

08:46 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 794.65- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 3,024.88 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 3,902.94 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be:

payroll charges for paydate 8/15/2025 2,626.54

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

16,039.58-.



August 26, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

08:46 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 71,351.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 6,927.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 78,279.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 78,279.30

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch 1ines with zero amounts will not be updated.




August 26, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
08:30 Am Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 08/15/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 8/15/2025 5,519.18 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCTAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 8/15/2025 529.97 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



August 26, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

08:30 Am

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,519.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 529.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1T Funds: 6,049.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,049.15

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




August 26, 2025
08:59 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 06/30/25

Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  KULMEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3990-479-000 Expenditure  KULMEY - RAPID FAX 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-CTO OFFICE - 2 ACCOUNTS 47.98 3
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE- 1 ACCOUNTS 23.99 4
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-432-000 Expenditure  ATTORNEY-ADOBE 1 ACCOUNT 23.99 5
LAW - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  DPW-APPLE-MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD 10.99 6
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-439-000 Expenditure  VONAGE - LMB PORTION 508.35 7
SHARED SERVICES - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-431-000 Expenditure  VONAGE - DPW PORTION 181.56 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-439-000 Expenditure  VONAGE - NEFH PORTION 26.40 9
NORTH END FIRE HALL - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE-HAMPTON INN - ULLMAN CHIEFS CONV. 328.00 10
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE - COURTYARD SYRACUSE - SIEJAK C.C. 688.56 11
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  FIRE - NY ASS. OF FC SCHAEFER TRAINING 128.75 12
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
ATTORNEY - SPEECH PROCESSING SOLUTIONS 185.10 13

A -1420-435-000 Expenditure
LAW - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:LEASE
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



August 26, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

08:59 AM
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW-BUFFALO CONCRETE-TOOLS/SUPPLIES 426.18 14
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-NONENTHANOL&2.5 GASCANS 26.12 15
STREETS MAINT-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-NONENTHANOL&2.5 GASCANS 26.11 16
SHADE TREES-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-JOES QWIK - GAS FOR MOWER 59.90 17
PARKS-GAS & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-414-000 Expenditure  DPW-84 LUMBER-SIGN @ PLEASANT ROUNDABOUT 452,79 18
PARKS-MATERIALS-OTHER
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-402-000 Expenditure  EVENTS - UNITED RENTALS -NEED RECEIPT 610.00 19
CELEBRATIONS-INDEPENDENCE DAYS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
2,646.38-.

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7110-414-000. Balance would be:



August 26, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

08:59 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cance] Encumbrances

A 3,830.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 3,830.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 19 3,830.76

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 19

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE September 8. 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion  Motion

1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were
filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster from July 17, 2025 — August 29, 2025.

ACTION - ReciFile
Refer to:

2. Correspondence from Erie County Department of Environment and Planning providing
notice that the month of September has been designated by the Erie County Legislature as
the annual 30-day period during which landowners may submit requests to include
predominantly viable agricultural land into an existing certified agricultural district. Copies
of the application form are available at the Department of Environment and Planning
website.

ACTION - cFil
Reler to:

3. Correspondence from Superintendent Cisco requesting to purchase the Napa TRACS
software for the DPW automotive scanner for use by the mechanics at a monthly cost of
$508.92 to update this software needed for operation of the scanner.

ACTION - Rec/File
Reler to:
4, Correspondence from St. Mary’s High School providing a Special Events Application for its

annual Bonfire event to be held on Tuesday, October 14, 2025 and requesting Fire

Department support.
ACTION - Rec/File

Refer to:
5. Correspondence from Greg Day / LVMA providing a Special Events Application for a
“Football in the Village” Bills Game outdoor watch party event on Thursday, September 18,
2025 requesting West Main Street closure, garbage cans, and pub tables.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer 10:
6. Correspondence from Skoob’s Village Grille providing a Special Events Application for a
Skoob’s WingFest event to be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 on Central Avenue.
ACTION - | Rec/File
| Referio.
7. Correspondence from Deborah Morshead, Selective Insurance Safety Management
Specialist, providing recommendations for the West Drullard Playground following an
. _inspection of the playground on August 21, 2025.
ACTION - A
Referio:
. 8. _
ACTION - Rec/File
| Reier to:
9. . _ .
ACTION - | Rec/File |

Page 1 Last Updated: 9/4/2025 3:58 PM



q [s] 1025

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

AUGUST 4, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 18



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

DUMPSTER

INSTALL FENCE

ERECT POOL

ERECT SHED

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT SIGN

ERECT SINGLE FAMILY

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

B W = ) W e = RN

ol
-



Richard Striegel

Pizza Heist

Vibe Yoga Lab LLC

Tucker Home-MJ Peterson
Kulback’s Inc.

Eric Dybakski

TNT Design & Home Improvement
Judith Rast

Tuff Shed Inc.

Bryan Kross

Rachael Mays

Joseph Ademec

TNT Custom Decks & Remodeling
Bank of Akron

Franks Basement System

Stellar Roofing

Elizabeth Romano

Sahlems Roofing & Siding

41 Brandel Ave.
231 Aurora St.

11 W. Main St.
20 Franklin St.

7 Embry PI.

25 Irwinwood Rd.
31 St. Joseph St.
53 Holland Ave.

23 St. Joseph St.

1922 Como Park Blvd.

59 Caswell St.

14 Wilkshire PI.
149 6" Ave.

3619 Walden Ave.
101 Kurtz Ave.

73 Albert Dr.

306 Lake Ave.

175 Robert Dr.

Residential Alt/Add
Commercial Add/Alt
Sign

Single Family Dwelling
Commercial Add/Alt
Reside;\tial Alt/Add
Residential Ait/Add
Fence

Shed

Roof

Pool

Dumpster

Fence

Sign

Residential Plumbing
Roof

Dumpster

Roof



Complaint# Location

Complaint By Date

Identifier

Open Date: 07/17/25

2025-0558 Ste 600, 20 W Main
St

Open Date: 07/18/25
2025-0559 160 Lake Ave

Open Date: 07/22/25

2025-0561 11 Robert Dr
2025-0562 96 Harvey Dr
2025-0564 5528 Broadway St
2025-0565 16 Wildwood Dr
2025-0566 137 Albert Dr
Open Date: 07/25/25

2025-0569 51 Garfield St
Open Date: 07/28/25

2025-0570 57 Cowing St
Open Date: 07/29/25

2025-0571 50 Roosevelt Ave
Open Date: 07/30/25

2025-0574 54 Hinchey Ave
Open Date: 07/31/25

2025-0578 83 Irwinwood Rd

104.74-4-12.21

115.08-2-4

115.10-4-1

115.10-5-23
104.83-3-16.1

115.11-23-28
115.10-9-12

104.81-2-14

104.15-18-14.1

115.11-21-5

104.11-5-8

115.07-1-25.1

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/11/2025 At: 2:11 PM

Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Fire Call Qut Open Big Papa's
Creamery, LLC

Open Date: 07/17/25 Total #: 1

Exterior Property Open Martin Bortain
Maint
o Open Date: 07/18/25 Total #: 1
Interior Property Open 11 Robert Drive
Maint LLC
Misc Closed John Munzel
Fire Call Out Open People & Places
Inc
Work w/out Permit ~ Closed John Silvestri
Exterior Property Open Richard
Maint McDowell
Open Date: 07/22/25 Total#: 5 o
Work w/out Permit  Open Stephen Goddard
Open Date: 07/25/25 Total #: 1
Fire Call Out Open Debra Brillhart-
Grzybowski
Open Date: 07/28/25 Total #: 1
Trash/Rubbish Closed Kyle Manning
Open Date: 07/29/25 Total #: 1
Misc Open William Bosse
Open Date: 07/30/25 Total#: 1
Work w/out Permit  Open Robert Herget

Open Date: 07/31/25 Total #: 1

Grand Total: 12

Page 1 of 1



Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report
07/17/2025 - 08/01/2025

Permit # ___Location Description of Work Permit Date Exp. Date
0P2025-00057 Saint Marys St Operational Permit for Fourth of July ~ 06/23/2025 07/23/2025
Fireworks Display as shown on site
plan and scope.

P-2024-37096 97 Livingston St Interior drain tile as shown on scope of 07/18/2024 07/18/2025
work and specification sheet
P-2024-37103 86 Caswell St 186 ft of 6£t high vinyl fence to be 07/19/2024 07/19/2025

located down sides and across rear as
per survey. Has variance from

12/23/23
P-2024-37107 281 Lake Ave Total roof tear off. 07/22/2024 07/22/2025
P-2024-37118 57 Caswell St Prescriptive Level 1 Alteration ofan  07/23/2024 07/23/2025

existing Single Family Residence as
shown on structural drawings, work
scope and Code Review in response to
Notice of Violation. Manual J & S
required for rough frame inspection.

P-2024-37137 76 Pleasant Ave Complete tear off and replacement as ~ 07/26/2024 07/26/2025
shown on contract

P-2024-37141 20 Saint Joseph St Remove and replace existing front 07/26/2024 07/26/2025
porch deck as shown on construction
drawings and plot plan.

P-2024-37149 44 Kelly Ct 36' of 6' high white vinyl replacement  07/29/2024 07/29/2025
fence.

Total Expired Permits: 8

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/11/2025 At: 12:09 PM Page 1 of 1



[ Jo [ 98eq

WV 9T:01 3V ST0Z/11/80 “UO Y00 yiog :Ag pajerousp

:suopdIdsuy [ejo,
9995-$86-691-L
sseq SUOMISLY ejAl as() [ewads  SZOZ/1T/LO $30(1 10H s,poY 1S Aemprolg €745 678101
Jusay Joypdadsuy ad4y, aeq Joeyuo) LrvwiLig SSAIPPY Jaynuspy

SUOMYISL PR TOPUIY qOY TYsI0N0 UeAIg ‘se[aasy " I, WM Tzzode)) preuoy :s1010adsuy
$TOT/10/80 91 PUY STOT/LT/LO 918 WIS

310day suondodsuy
Ja)seduey JO umo],



VILLAGE COVER SHEET

AUGUST 18, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 16



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

DUMPSTER

ERECT PORCH/PORCH COVER
INSTALL ROOF

ERECT DECK

ERECT SIGN

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE 16

S S e - LV &)



CR Jackson Enterprises

ROAM Clothing

Franks Basement Systems
Comfort Window Co. Inc.

Castle Home Improvements

Pipeworks

Karen Krzyzykowski
G &S Concrete LLC
Deanna Russell

Kelly Winter

Stellar Roofing
Spencer P. Sojka
Lance Franz

Michael Shemendera
Gloria Eustace

Brandon Arkomas

88 Church St.

20 W. Main St.
83 First Ave.

16 Wildwood Dr.
85 Christen Ct.

160 Central Ave.

27 Roosevelt Ave.

14 W. Payne St.
45 Garfield St.

83 Irwinwood Rd.

50 Brady Ave.
39 First Ave,
17 Edgewood
396 Aurora
110 Court St.

51 Holland Ave.

Residential Add/Alt
Sign

Residential Plumbing
Residential Alt/Add
Roof

Residential Plumbing
Dumpster

Porch

Deck

Residential Alt/Add
Roof

Roof

Roof

Porch

Porch

Dumpster



Permit #

Location

Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report

07/31/2025 - 08/15/2025

Description of Work

P-2022-34786

P-2024-37167

P-2024-37174

P-2024-37175

P-2024-37182

P-2024-37187

P-2024-37188

P-2024-37192
P-2024-37209

P-2024-37210

P-2024-37216

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/15/2025 At: 11:31 AM

38 Quincy Ave
154 Lake Ave

46 Wren Ave
78 Holland Ave

16 Livingston St

103 Pleasant Ave

1 Wilma Dr

2055 Como Park Blvd
69 Holland Ave

36 Banner Ave

32 Wren Ave

Restoration of fire damaged house as
shown on construction drawings. CE

200 in file

Residential Accessory Structure as
plotted on survey and shown on

drawings

sump pump croc install as shown on

contract

Complete tear off and install new

shingles

111 ft of 6ft high wood fence to be

located down sides and across the rear

property line as per survey.
Prescriptive Level 2 Alteration of an
existing kitchen and Dinng Rm. as

shown on shown on sketches and work

scope.

Complete tear off and replacement as

shown on contract
Replacel sump pump

Roof- complete tear off and

replacement of garage

Complete tear off and install new
asphalt singles with 6' ice shield

Fence-187 LF of 4' fence as shown on  08/15/2024

contract

Permit Date Exp. Date
08/02/2024 08/02/2025
08/05/2024 08/05/2025
08/06/2024 08/06/2025
08/06/2024 08/06/2025
08/07/2024 08/07/2025
08/07/2024 08/07/2025
08/08/2024 08/08/2025
08/09/2024 08/09/2025
08/14/2024 08/14/2025
08/14/2024 08/14/2025
08/15/2025

Total Expired Permits: 11
Pagelof1



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: (07/31/25
2025-0578 83 Irwinwood Rd ~ 115.07-1-25.1 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Robert Herget
Open Date: 07/31/25 Total#: 1
Open Date: 08/04/25
2025-0583 89 Laverack Ave 104.15-4-10 Misc Open John Fragale
2025-0584 72 Sawyer Ave 104.15-4-2 Misc Open Edward Church
2025-0585 Pallet Cafe, 155 115.08-1-9 Misc Open
Lake Ave
2025-0587 72 Lombardy St 115.35-2-14 Exterior Property Open Delevan Property
Maint Holdings
Open Date: 08/04/25 Total #: 4
Open Date: 08/05/25
2025-0589 33 Clark St 104.74-3-12 Misc Open Village Of
Lancaster
2025-0592 64 Cowing St 104.15-17-18 Misc Closed Lee Ann
Szczublewski
Open Date: 08/05/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/06/25
2025-0593 110 Court St 104.76-3-3 Work w/out Permit  Closed Walter Eustace
2025-0594 248 Central Ave 104.50-2-6 Exterior Property Open Stephen Duck
Maint
Open Date: 08/06/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/07/25
2025-0597 67 Holland Ave 104.75-3-20 Misc Open Bryan Mc
Laughlin
2025-0598 109-111 Sawyer Ave 104.11-10-12.1 Exterior Property Open Marotta
Maint Management
Open Date: 08/07/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/11/25
2025-0602 396 Aurora St 115.57-3-2.2 Work w/out Permit ~ Closed Michael
Shemendera
2025-0603 88 Wilkshire Pl 115.07-15-2 Exterior Property Open Nicholas
Maint Romano Lopez
Open Date: 08/11/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/12/25
2025-0604 19 Saint Marys St ~ 104.19-1-3 Exterior Property Closed Hilda Braun
Maint
Open Date: 08/12/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 08/13/25
2025-0611 5476 Broadway St 104.83-2-17 Work w/out Permit ~ Open
(lower left)
o Open Date: 08/13/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 08/14/25
2025-0612 11 Church St 104.83-5-17 Misc Open Broadway
Church, LLC

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/15/2025 At: 11:09 AM

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
2025-0613 45 Erie St 104.16-6-4.1 Exterior Property Open Pamela Tamol
Maint

Open Date; 08/14/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 08/15/25
2025-0614 65 Erie St 104.16-6-9 Work w/out Permit  Open Melissa Lauffer
Open Date: 08/15/25 Total #: 1
Grand Total: 18

|

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/15/2025 At: 11:09 AM Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE COVER SHEET

SEPTEMBER 2, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 14



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL POOL

ERECT GARAGE

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

o= =



Highland Contracttors of WNY
Melissa Lauffer

Frank’s Com. & Home Services
Altieri Seasonal Care

KCM Custom Built

Franks Basement Systems
Jacob Chevalier

Lake FX Properties LLC

Daniel Moreno

Altieri Seasonal Care

Sarah Everett

Lancaster Plumbing inc.
Darwin Overholt

Wanda Knoer

85 Laverack Ave.

65 Erie St.

59 Caswell St.
72 Lombardy St.
122 Sixth Ave.

8 Newell Ave.

14 Pleasant Ave.

112 Norris Ave.
48 Fairfield Ave.
72 Lombardy St.
15 Clark St.

14 Wilkshire P!

149 Irwinwood Rd.

26 Brady Ave.

Fence

Residential Ait/Add
Residential Alt/Add
Pool

Garage

Residential Plumbing
Residential Plumbing
Residential Alt/Add
Residential Alt/Add
Fence

Roof

Residential Plumbing
Residential Plumbing

Fence



Permit #
P-2024-37216

P-2024-37223

P-2024-37234

P-2024-37251

P-2024-37252

P-2024-37261

P-2024-37262
P-2024-37276

P-2024-37277

P-2024-37282

P-2024-37285
P-2024-37286

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/29/2025 At: 8:28 AM

Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report

Location

08/15/2025 - 08/29/2025

Description of Work Permit Date

Exp. Date

32 Wren Ave

62 Holland Ave

25 Southwest Pkwy

7 Wilma Dr

41 Colonial Ave

62 Burwell Ave

34 Park Blvd
70 Benson Dr

5321 Broadway St

180 Aurora St

111 Burwell Ave
167 Laverack Ave

Fence-187 LF of 4' fence as shown on  08/15/2024
contract

Demolition of existing and construction 08/19/2024
of new detached residential accessory

structure as shown on plot plan and

construction drawings. Roof drainage

discharged to an approved Storm

System.

Roof complete tear off and replacement 08/20/2024
as shown on contract

161 ft of 4ft and 6ft vinyl fence with 3 08/23/2024
gates to be located downsides and

across rear property lines as per

contract and survey.

59ft of 4ft and 6ft fencing down side ~ 08/23/2024
property line as per survey and
contract.

20" x 30' garage as shown on
construction drawings and plotted on

survey. Roof drainage discharge
connected to an approved storm

system.
Install new sump crock in basement.  08/26/2024
08/28/2024

08/26/2024

Roof- Complete tear off and
replacement as shown on contract
Level 2 Alteration to an existing
residential accessory structure as shown
on scope and construction drawings.
Complete tear off and install new
shingles with 6' ice shield

Re roof of garage only. 08/29/2024

Install new sump crock in basement as  08/29/2024
shown on contract

08/28/2024

08/28/2024

08/15/2025

08/19/2025

08/20/2025

08/23/2025

08/23/2025

08/26/2025

08/26/2025
08/28/2025

08/28/2025

08/28/2025

08/29/2025
08/29/2025

Total Expired Permits: 12

Page 1 of 1



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 08/14/25
2025-0612 11 Church St 104.83-5-17 Misc Open Broadway
Church, LL.C
2025-0613 45 Frie St 104.16-6-4.1 Exterior Property Open Pamela Tamol
Maint
Open Date: 08/14/25 Total #: 2
Open Date; 08/15/25
2025-0614 65 Erie St 104.16-6-9 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Melissa Lauffer
Open Date: 08/15/25 Total#: 1 R
Open Date: 08/18/25
2025-0616 79 Holland Ave 104.75-3-26 Misc Open Ronald Rushman
2025-0617 82 Holland Ave 104.75-5-11 Misc Open Clifford
Tompkins
2025-0618 71 Holland Ave 104.75-3-22 Misc Open Mary Fleischman
2025-0619 3471 Walden Ave  104.11-1-9 Exterior Property Open Lynn Kretzman
Maint
2025-0620 26 Brady Ave 104.15-10-19 Work w/out Permit ~ Open ‘Wanda Knoer
2025-0621 154 Central Ave 104.15-12-17 Work w/out Permit ~ Open Charter Homes,
LLC
Open Date; 08/18/25 Total #: 6
Open Date: 08/19/25
2025-0659 3715 Walden Ave  104.08-6-12 Exterior Property Open Steiner
Maint Development,
LLC
2025-0660 3699 Walden Ave  104.08-6-11 Exterior Property Open Steiner
Maint Development, ¢
LLC
2025-0661 97 Christen Ct 115.12-5-21 Fire Call Out Open Nicholas Hicks
Open Date: 08/19/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 08/21/25
2025-0663 73 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-31 Exterior Property Closed Thomas
Maint Szymanski
2025-0664 167 Laverack Ave  104.15-1-11.1 Trash/Rubbish Open Walter Walter &
Zydel Lic
2025-0665 69 Fairfield Ave 115.11-1-30 Exterior Property Open Josephine
Maint Lapinski
Open Date: 08/21/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 08/22/25
2025-0674 35 Ashley Dr 115.11-11-10 Fire Call Out Open Thesesa Alonzo
Open Date: 08/22/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 08/26/25
2025-0676 3725 Walden Ave  104.08-6-34 Unregistered Vehicle Open Allison Lawrence
Open Date: 08/26/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 08/27/25
2025-0693 12 Lombardy St 115.27-5-2 Exterior Property Closed Timothy Molik
Maint

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/29/2025 At: 8:18 AM

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier - Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
2025-0694 118 Brunswick Rd  115.07-1-14 Exterior Property Open David Karek
Maint

Open Date: 08/27/25 Total #: 2

Grand Total: 19

Generated By: BethCook On: 08/29/2025 At: 8:18 AM Page 2 of 2



1301 98eg WLV €8 IV ST0Z/67/30 “UO YOO Iog :Ag pareious

9 ssuopdadsuy Jejo ],
6608-095-91L
ssed suoyosLy HeW osny eads  $70Z/87/80 sdooog onuyicy 1§ Aempeold £Zys 67801
{ yomy) jedoosidg
ssaigolq uf Se[eAdy "L Wer{im 1K1 -Ajquassy  §70Z/22/80 yomy) fedossidy Ayuny, Anuny) 1S Aempeord 8pys  1'71-Z-78°V01
(Buplom % SIN
Treg 1zzode)) pieuoy 1K ¢ - ssaulsng  GZOZ/61/80 SuIPIoM 29 SFIN WOPOI [9GI0S WISPOJA [9q19S) [ JOWIEd 8¢ TI-SL'H0T
1086-€5-912 (uarQ
[1eg 1zzode)) pjeuoy WK ¢ - ssamsng  $TOZ/61/80 usAQ ezzid seded ezziq seded) oAy ofeT §61 6-1-80°ST1
1086¥£591L (uarp
e 1zzode)) pjeuoy 1A ¢ - ssauisng  $Z0Z/61/80 [oxe) veng vzzid seded) oAV 9] 651 6" 1-80°ST1
sseq 1zzode)) ppeuoy 1K ¢ - ssowisng  $707/61/80 ayeD 1°[1ed (a1eD 191[Bd) 24V oE §6 6-1-80°ST1
Jmsayy aopoadsmy adAy, e Ppyuoe) Lremig SSaAPpPV Jagnuapy

SUOTYISL] NRJN UOPUSY GO TSIONOJ UeAIg Se[sAay "I, WRI[IM ‘rzzode)) pjeucy :siojoadsuy
§T0T/67/80 *%e PUH ST0Z/S1/80 :ale( 1eis

310day suondadsuy
I21SeSUe JO UMO],



COUNTY OF ERIE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING
DIVISION OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DANIEL R. CASTLE, AICP . COMMISSIONER THOMAS E. BAINES, ESQ.. DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

30-DAY PERIOD FOR INCLUSION OF
PREDOMINANTLY VIABLE AGRICULTURAL LANDS
INTO EXISTING AGRICULTURAL DISTRICTS

Per New York State Agriculture and Markets Law Section 303-b, the Erie County Legislature designated
September 1 through September 30 as the annual thirty-day period during which landowners may
submit requests to include predominantly viable agricultural land into an existing certified agricultural

district.

Copies of the application form have been provided to Municipal Clerks, Assessors, and Chief Elected
Officials for distribution to interested landowners. The application is also available online at
www.erie.gov/agenroliment.

The Erie County Department of Environment and Planning will accept applications from September 1
through September 30. Any questions on this process should be directed to the Erie County Department
of Environment and Planning.

A public hearing will be scheduled at a later date to consider all requests and recommendations of the
Erie County Agricultural and Farmland Protection Board.

CONTACT:

Sarah Gatti, Principal Planner

Erie County Environment & Planning
95 Franklin Street, 10t Floor
Buffalo, NY 14202

Phone: (716) 858-6014

Fax: (716) 858-7248

Email: agriculture@erie.gov

RATH BUILDING « 95 FRANKLIN STREET » BUFFALO, NY . 14202 . 716-858-8390 . WWW.ERIE.GOV



Erie County Department of

Environment and Planning

To: Municipal Clerks
Chief Elected Officials c/o Municipal Clerks
Municipal Assessors ¢/o Municipal Clerks

From: Sarah Gatti, Principal Planneré%
Date: August 28, 2025
Re: AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ANNUAL ENROLLMENT PERIOD

In 2014, the Erie County Legislature designated Septemberl through September 30 each year as the
annual thirty-day period during which a landowner may request the inclusion of predominantly viable
agricultural land into a certified agricultural district in accordance with Section 303-b of New York State
Agricultural and Markets Law.

Landowners interested in agricultural assessment may also be interested in enrolling in an agricultural
district at this time. We encourage you to provide this information to anyone expressing interest in this

or other agricultural programs.

In order to make this information available to landowners in your municipality, we request your
assistance with the following items:

» Municipal Clerks - Please post the enclosed public notice in a prominent location within the
Town or Village Hall, and if possible, post on your municipality’s web site.

e Supervisors and Mayors - Please read the enclosed public notice into the meeting minutes for
any Town or Village Board meetings held between now and September 30 as part of the
Board’s record.

» Please direct those interested in enrolling to erie.gov/agenroliment. where additional
information and the enrollment form can be found.

Should any questions arise, please contact me by phone at (716) 858-6014 or by email at
agriculture®@erie.gov.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation and attention to this matter.



q[g(‘m‘»’

Phone 716-683-1028

Fax 716-683-1029
www.lancastervillageny. gov
Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees
Attn: Michael Stegmeier

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

September 2, 2025
RE: Automotive Scanner Sofiware for DPW Mechanics
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

As previously discussed on December 23, 2024, the DPW automotive scanners may have additional
costs for upgrades, software, etc. The DPW Mechanics have been working with Mitchell to find out
what upgrades are needed to make this as efficient as possible. We were quoted a monthly fee of
$508.92 a month which would cost roughly $6,107.00 per year if we were to purchase the Napa
TRACS software. This would include the TRACS software and diagnostic software from Mitchell,
which is the program needed for the scanner. The TRACS software has the capability of connecting
our cutrent Napa Auto Parts account and the physical automotive scanner. When our mechanics are
running diagnostic checks, they will get a list of the exact patts needed to repair our equipment
rather than having to search through old files to get the parts numbers and SKU codes. I believe this
would be a beneficial switch and we can end our current subscription with Fleetio, if approved.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

(On &L

Wayne K. Cisco
5200 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028



4

| Village of Lancaster, New York DATE, Olfg/wzf
Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway » Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105
Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
if additipna! space is required, pleass note in the a

Event Name: '
St mary's thgh Shat - A fre

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

rBOn.QY e
Event Date(s); % N Event Time(s).
R Ocfolaon (W, Jol5 | e G-
Applicant Name: Event Location:

S - i~ — !
Souma  Haab ST marg's Hgn Schotd

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

ppropriate box end atftach extra sheest(s)

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event;

ST Moy 's High Showt

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip; Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

lux Lavavacie Ave Z _ .
Y f wpon’C - e depgpvat

Ii’«ppli’c’ant Ema":ShD mb@ 6ﬁ\h l ANCLHS. U@ l Applicant Phone ——( vy ,:.) 8? %Sl ‘!

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.
“In charge person™: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event: —[

-~ : ( F_ - oy @J\Cf
Sairg, Hoah) |10, 236 2 -t dagg - T8O
sWhgeas @smnlancecg 009

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: lAnticipate_d Age Range of those in Attendance:

D00 - 58V R
Will Alcohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages” particuiars including hours:

NO NO




Will Animals be part of the event? f so provide particulars. ]

NO

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception
Chapter 208 "Mobile Food Vending"” (see: htt s:/flancasteryilla; eny.
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for

NO

if the event'is what is commonly referred to
have been advised of the proposed block party,
proposed block party or 3} separately identify b
to the proposed block party.

NA

to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
ov) will be requested of the Village Code
which an exception will be requested.

as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block nsighbors who
2 state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
y names znd addresses block neighbors who have expressed oppoesition

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction: -
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:  — 6 a0
Md Lavirode” Avtaul, front o Dusddupy

(b} Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic overfabove the -
Parking Facilities explained in (a} above;

{c) Location of Trash Facilities: — g"‘ #m {ld/‘_) H\qh (& 1,’ lﬂ\Q

{d) Location of Water Facilities: Fi & d W .
_ L B.u.%/ﬁﬂ
{e) Location of Electrical Facilities: ! ) ~
< pgfsadd

{f) Location of Tollet Facilities including iocation of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entranices where public is to enter and exit site:

| Y

{h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

SRident Senede. Adut] Modudps 12

re of Applicant: Date:

i, Howl §.5-35

Post review disposition: | ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ 1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.

{if App cabie) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
’\7L \ :




e = S

ST.MARY' S HicH ScHOOL

LANICASTER « NEW Y.OIRIK

Saint Mary’s High School Homeco ing Bonfire Planning Sheet
Date of the event: \0 /| Y l 28

The school will sugply:
0 Wood Pallets

3 Water for First Responders
**Fire Equipment needed at 6:15 PM to prepare pile and surrounding area

Procedures
[3 The bonfire will be at least 100 feet from the structure

[ The bonfire will not exceed 6 feet in height and 12 feet in diameter
[J No accelerants will be used

[3J After ALL CLEAR is given, the LFD can begi
O The bonfire should be lit by 7:30 PM

n to prep/light the fire (approx. 7:15 PM)

Objectives
3 To prevent the bonfire from spreading outside the paved track

O3 To ensure a fun and safe evening event

Requested Emergency Resources
{3 Lancaster Village Fire Department

Notes
3 The bonfire event’s estimated attendance is approximately 300 -S 00

3 The bonfire will be lit by 7:15 PM and extinguished at 8:15 - 8:30 PM



8/5/25, 11:32 AM

TCTLE 3 ISV

Bar fudt =0l i

‘351

Crmarmege

https:l/mail.google.comlmaiI/u/O/?tab:rm&ogbl#search/mmauro%405mhlancers.crg?projector=1

St. Mary's Bonfire Map.jpg

m



8/12/25, 8:27 AM

h 6:46‘1

miisa——

1S ONIMOD

R e A

et ey
™ Cur Lady of e

e
e

e

= Pampeii,Cemetery.

St*Mary’s
High School
1 | ;

Q, Search Maps

Image.jpeg

. buad SUERIIN.

los £ corer oL b;i\i
D coter 4
i peuets m\@\ﬂ

Sucked .

ol Fre b paperty Lant

- e o goss badt

Yol

hitps://imail.google.com/mail/u/0/?agbifinbox/FMicgzQbgel swNdNQfRIhkhkL tPmRpl?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 n



Wi

Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway « Lancaster, NY 14086 - (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:
"Fiodball Tn The Villase s g

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

0 ul—o\(so( wedel f‘(i‘-[ /@'\(3 &“C

Event Date(s): S(P i 'CZ 2075 Event Time(s): —2:20 - 11:30
Event Location:

Applicant Name:
Gf‘(/') 7)&&{ /LVMA' w. Main C[U&#L
Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

L U M A W/ - M'll-ﬂ
Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (if Applicable)
| W Man 3-‘— Shree ¥ clos,rS
Lancasie s AN {qog(, SDJ('D‘SL Canld
ps SlsS

Applicant Phone NG 2(,' TS

Applicant Email: 5“5@ %g“ﬁ tanA

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during ail

hours of the event.

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:
1
L Gees ?)m/ UG el 5 Al

(ﬁgw\ S'wuru\/ e S3H 5166 Al) 4A¢~ra\\§“ﬁi
\vpry RECE

QMC:':‘!.J TS F’\UE 1 1 '2!)'15

ter
ilage of L2 e
Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

S00—1000
Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide

Will Aicohol be consumed? Applicant must comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages" particulars including hours:

open Condaians /r{SS—&” Sound Lamn Pﬂjwl'ﬁ'/n

0 — 160




[WHI Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending"” (see: https://lancastervillagenv.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

T A0

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Varie Sullcrd} o SM-!r A V:”‘Sl NC#-F'!-'(’—L‘;

(d) Location of Water Facilities:
Yasiouv
(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

ars oS
() Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

Q«\lml /U.MA;’\ N - anora /W’Vl’\‘\l‘n
(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:
—

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Date:

’9*7{@'2( biestens
Post review disposition: [ ] Village é-t’)ard approved. % 2¢ A ubt Ll—[ﬂ
, 202 :

[ 1Village Board not approved.
b\ aj A i

Signature of Applicant:

[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination:
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.



0 = Goebagt

Gns
1 S SN Tably
¢ l %‘.
4
(=%

[ Centen [

o . VAL e ° * ° e
) A
\

L -EnT1E] Beell Seen




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Apphcataon

Municipat Buildinig « 5423 Broadway » Lancasier, NY 14088 « = {716) 683-2105%

Pursuant ta §28%5-2 of the Village Code, a special eventis an avent 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property. but affecting public properly, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3} for which a

waiver of one of more mobile food vending requiations set forth at §209.8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food
Vernding will be requested

weeloa et 5 LA IR R 1YY Fyre 3;*{1*?{ Brore prd n¥is N opetrg sb ;v”e-}-

P Event N’ame

ek :-f*-* \/\/ %%4

{ e —————l e -

{Tvpe of Event {Racer\'faix Festival, Con?f“ért Neighborhood Ceiebratmn, Parada/Motorcads, Other, ot j:

Tootire

Event aatieisi ‘j’:}Q T/J_:Z f’ Event Timels): /‘2 éﬁ“ i
e Name S‘i b{ : Event Location: To -‘wﬁf" pleasmt sud
ke SEYNS Couleal Do - Tl (lllwe [cf
~g: wava‘ urcug"Corga ion Name Holding Event: Village Property Affe {if Applicable)
Teop :T]p?é’ 9 ile. iy ‘*ﬂ"“? boside Speet

y.icant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Viilage (if Appt;cabee

=00 Tihwantr D Z,m//sf’n M8l Tansh //{?(r/}%c b fep~ s

fadn 5 S
Toedme e [anecte 148

Applicant Phone ’; ‘( Lf{; AL y ra

~ S ey 7@V [ ot e
Pursuant 1o Village Code §285-3(8)(2){c) there must be an identified "in charge person™ on premise durzng alt
?m rs of the event.
a * nharpe person . Contact cell and emaii: [Date &;Tcme{s} Ori-Prgimise at Event.
o gup ! [L G SN e - g
‘ b 5 1 £t f‘\f«*«\g ﬁ\ 7 tvﬁ'f"\il B S

i 1 e

Chnhpstod Pesv Atendancs Romibe lfx:xtic,t;mtm# Age Range of those a Attediane :
4 oy :

4. PP Y 1

I S - " LB T s ages = E !
R fleatie! i EEnsUTRet 7 i i;pn Wi S Cotanty aetthy f&‘@iitﬂstﬁ@ b Ampdifiac Sownd 0 Moo T 186 miovide :
Slaoge Loole sechion 850 VidCannin finveragp. %;sw'!isn};&{y ST IR DU

F
fafe

o



™

Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

e
Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If 5o and an exceplion to any regulation set forth in §209.8 of Villags Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending” (see: hitps /ancastervillagany.goy) will be requested of the Villags Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section numbar each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

|‘ N D

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses biock naighbors who
ihave been advised of the proposed block party, 2} state either that no block neighbors have exprossed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party,

H

nla

i _
; it applicabie respond to (3] through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction: }
{{a} Location of Parking Facilities indicating humber of parking spaces being provided for: [
H
1 i

; WA
{by Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the ‘
Farking Facilities e;gplaa‘ned in (a} above: o f . »/: E o 1
i /O ..... l ) w , A -,4 . ;
Piep s ) ‘5/. s S L€ { A/b'f/«; d : ' y i
onet LD fpnking Sppeel WE WLV Uillbe st
{¢t Location of Trash Faci}itif: /7) " - ) j

"'d) Location of Water Facilities: / 4

7&3 Location of Electrical Facilities:
N4 |
“f, Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:
; _ o i

i g iboo

VY P N i & 3'{"_}@(}&_&4 ‘!~ ~ ,
T {pubfﬁc is to enter an‘d‘exi'tjsite: B L b
fos Y PR A R S e T
2l fU{; FTEVEe (& o) '5;/“’?’{’ - 7( ;'sf T i N g

EN . $ gk
~a .‘.N. i’\!‘"}""\ 2

"ius _ucatiop of Enjrances whe
1y Wasa: o1l
ERE I LR VA

‘i Loostion of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

(If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel

7 4 /
t il A !

i

{08 L pulinabie) Urganization providing Security”

P BT E 6 ﬁppémm.i% I{)am“
. F b |

|

Aduledviensd G GO EERONG @hiposid



I am requesting a small street closure for our wing fest on
September 27, 2025. | feel the street closure would not be a
major issue for the merchants on Central Avenue. I'm just
requesting the street closed from the roundabout on
Pleasant to the end of the building at twin village music, that
way Rudy can still have that parking lot for his customers.
They would only lose a couple spots on Central Avenue ,
which is public parking anyway and you still have access to
the Clark Street parking lot and the alley to get on Central
Avenue. The fire department shouldn't have any a problem
with it. It's a small portion of central and can still access
from behind the buildings also from St. John's church
through the back gate and Clark Street parking lot through

the alley.



T

Mike Stegmeier Cnco GB{a03s”
From: InfofromSelective-NoReply@selectiveinsurance.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 9:03 PM

To: Mike Stegmeier

Subject: Recommendation 1986051 - S 1825053 (001184100000)

SELECTIVE

BE UNIQUELY INSURED*

Selective Insurance Company of America
40 Wantage Ave.
Branchville, NJ 07890

09/02/2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
5423 BROADWAY ST

LANCASTER, NY
140862148

Policy number: S 1825053
Policy Date: 06/01/2025 to 06/01/2026

Dear MICHAEL E STEGMEIER,
Thank you for your participation in our review of your business operations on 08/21/2025 .

Selective's Safety Management Team has provided recommendations to help you reduce the
risks we have identified. We strongly encourage you to implement the recommendations

listed below as soon as possible.

Please provide an updated status of what has been planned or completed within 30 days
following the date of this letter by contacting me directly or emailing
SelectiveSafetymgtNE@Selective.com. You must attach any supporting documentation
such as pictures, receipts, updated policies, etc. for us to consider the request complete.

Self Service Resource to Help Manage Your Risks

As always, our Safety Management Team is available to help you address your industry

specific risks with a wide range of complimentary resources. Discover how these resources

can help you navigate your business exposure and create a safer environment for all by

visiting at:
https://www.selective.com/info-center/resource-center/risk-management/resources

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,



Deborah Morshead
Safety Management Specialist
Selective Insurance Company of America

deborah.morshead@selective.com
(973) 948-3000

Cc: ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK MGT SVCS LLC

2025-08-001 Significant Open General Liability

Playground Signage Needed

Some of the playground signage at the Dullard Street location is degraded to the point that it is not
readable. Failure to maintain this signage which includes age range appropriate for use of the
equipment as well as warnings can increase the potential for equipment misuse leading to injury. To
reduce this potential problem, the signage at this site should be replaced.

2025-08-002 Significant Open General Liability

Playground Maintenance Needed

At the time of this visit, it was noted that there were areas with inadequate ground cover to the point that
buried hardware was exposed. Edging barriers were loose. There were playground equipment screws
with missing caps. There were also S hooks with significant gaps. Failure to provide regular
maintenance of the playground can increase the potential for injuries. To reduce this potential problem,
the above items should be addressed. A playground inspection program should be developed that
includes regular inspections and with appropriate repairs made.

These recommendations and observations are made by Selective Insurance Company of America, either on its own behalf or as the servicing carrier for the
Selective insurer affiliate which issued your policy solely in the furtherance of its underwriting practices. They are not intended to and should not replace your
safety practices, procedures, programs, and inspections, or be interpreted as identifying all property and safety programs, policies, or procedures that exist or
should exist at your facility, or as guaranteeing compliance with any laws or regulations. It is your sole responsibility to assure the facility's safety.



RESOLUTIONS September 8. 2025

1st - ond f‘T'“*‘

Motion Motion

1. Resolution to schedule a puI;Iic hearing in Council Chambers for Monday, October 13, 2025, at
7:15 p.m. to consider possible projects for the 2026-2027 Community Development Block
Grant application.

ACTION - Approved
Denied

Nefoi te

2. Resolution to accept and approve the following appﬁcations for membership to the Lancaster
Fire Department as approved by the Department at its meeting on August 12, 2025:

- Kerrie Bonk to the Eagle Hose Company
- Alexander Killinger to the Eagle Hose Company
ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

3. Resolution to approve reimbursement to Amy Stypa in the amount of $375.00 for an online
Grant Writing Course offered by Temple University.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - 4 (pproved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to.

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Referto:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

Page 1 Last Updated: 9/4/2025 4:10 PM



RESOL A
e i §120) ¢

Lancaster Fire Department

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O.Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: August 20, 2025
TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;
Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda
RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Changes for August 25, 2025 LVB Meeting

The following applications for membership were approved at the Fire Department Meeting on
August 12, 2025.
Kerrie Bonk - Eagle Hose Company

Alexander Killinger - Eagle Hose Company

Please contact me if you need any more information. Thank you for your time and attention to
this matter.

Sincerely,

Aavonw Ruda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



Temple University NEST

I I EMPI E 234 Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA, 17101

UNIVERSITY Tel: (717) 232-6400

https://noncredit.temple.edu

3
L /vy y

uni,versity College tuh@temple.edu
Ambler * Center City * Harrisburg * Online
Ksi-Cradllt Knd Cnarinving Educatend  Summer Pingiami
OB Carapuis Friprame and Tialnlhg  Ocher Lida Lass Lenmaisg Insaibsis
RaziEckatminsiitss  Sucinlnadlity Eduration
Frogram i1 Lask E| it Trafmimy Program
RECEIPT
Miss Amy Michelle Stypa Transaction Basket: 720909
Student Number: X301985 Date: 04/Aug/2025 9:08AM
Page 1 of 4
SELECTED ITEMS:
Course Enroliments
HBGCE0154-010 ‘Grant Writing Certificate Progfam - Fall 2025 Cohort -  Tuition Fee $ 3—7500
Tuesday Evening Session
Sub-total: $ 375.00
Course Schedule: Tue 6:00pm - 8:30pm 02/Sep/2025 - 07/0ct/2025 TOTAL: $ 375.00

Section Notes:

At: Online Learning, Building:Zoom
Fall 2025 Cohort - Tuesday Evening Session

Virtual Workshop Dates: Every Tuesday from September 2 through October
7, 2025 (6-week program)

Time: 6:00 pm to 8:30 pm EST

Note: Do you live in a different time zone, and want to determine what time the
class will be? Please check out this Time Zone Converter to help!

Location: Live, virtual online classroom via Zoom with online, weekly
assignments

Participants will be required to attend all 6 class meetings and have the
following technology to join the online course:

e Zoom Meeting account

e aweb camera, turned on

e a computer microphone and speakers, turned on

Technical Difficulty? Please visit FAQs for Logging In, Registration, and
More If you still need assistance, call (215) 204-4866

Miss Amy Michelle Stypa
31 Ashley Drive,
Lancaster, NY 14086



- Temple University NEST
| l I EMP I E 234 Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA, 17101

UNIVERSITY Tel: (717) 232-6400
https://noncredit.temple.edu
University College tuh@temple.edu
Ambler * Center City * Harrisburg * Online
Ran-Coudit and {narinuing Edutamss  Summn Pingiams
4R Camprdt Programs and Tialning  Oshat e L2y Learaig I6sl ke
ReziEckata Inatitsie  Susinineddity Educstion
Pragram 5 il L it Trafning Pragram

RECEIPT
Miss Amy Michelle Stypa Transaction Basket: 720909
Student Number: X301985 Date: 04/Aug/2025 9:08AM
Page 2 of 4

Course Enrollments

Receipt Notes:

Thank you for completing your registration. You have enrolled in:

Grant Writing Certificate Program - Fall 2025 Cohort - Tuesday Evening
Session

Once registered for this session, participants are not permitted to attend any
other session offerings due to class capacity restrictions.

e Virtual Workshop Dates: Every Tuesday from September 2 through
October 7, 2025 (6-week program)
e Time: 6:00 pm to 8:30 pm EST
o Note: Do you live in a different time zone, and want to determine what
time the class will be? Please check out this Time Zone Converter to
help!

e Location: Live, virtual online classroom via Zoom with online,
weekly assignments

Participants will be required to attend all 6 class meetings and have the
following technology to join the online course:
e Zoom Meeting account
e aweb camera, turned on
e a computer microphone and speakers, turned on
e Zoom Meeting Link will be sent to paid registered participants before the
first class. Zoom invitations cannot be shared. Participants must be on
camera and participating for each entire class.

Certificate Requirements: To earn the program certificate, participants must be
on time and attend the 6 virtual class meetings, and complete the required
assignments for all six modules, including completing a final course assignment.

If you have questions about this program, please email Jennifer Donahue
at jennifer.donahue@temple.edu

Cancellations and Refunds

Miss Amy Michelle Stypa
31 Ashley Drive,
Lancaster, NY 14086



I TEMPLE

UNIVERSITY

University College

Ambler * Center City * Harrisburg * Online
Ran-Cawdit kid Coarinulng Eduialesd  Sufmisks Privgoums

OF Campus Programs and Taalning  Oshal Lids Loty Leaia:sg InLaiGan
RuxiEstatminsiitels  Sucindnab®hy Education
1 Lawe Eal

Temple University NEST
234 Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA, 17101

Tel: (717) 232-6400
https://noncredit.temple.edu
tuh@temple.edu

PFragramn 5 Trafmlng Progran
RECEIPT
Miss Amy Michelle Stypa Transaction Basket: 720909
Student Number: X301985 Date: 04/Aug/2025 9:08AM
Page 3 of 4
Course Enroliments
All cancellation requests must be made in writing via email to Jennifer Donahue
at jennifer.donahue@temple.edu and received by the Temple University
Harrisburg staff before becoming effective. Please note that if the registrant does
not officially withdraw from a course and does not attend the course, the
registrant is still responsible for payment.
Cancellations received ten (10) business days or more prior to the start of the
scheduled course will be eligible for a full refund of fees paid.
Cancellations received nine (9) business days to one (1) business day prior to
the start of the scheduled course will be subject to a cancellation charge of
$10.00 for one day/session courses and $50 for multiday courses. Cancellations
received less than one (1) business day prior to the start of the scheduled course
will not be eligible for a refund.
Required Texi(s):
TOTAL SELECTED: $ 375.00
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY:
Current Payment / (Refund)
EeRg2eE $ 375.00
Total Current Payment / (Refund): $ 375.00
TOTAL PAYMENTS / (REFUNDS): $ 375.00

Miss Amy Michelle Stypa
31 Ashley Drive,
Lancaster, NY 14086



Temple University NEST

Mmpl ' EMP I E 234 Strawberry Square
i Harrisburg, PA, 17101

UNIVERSITY Tel: (717) 232-6400
https://noncredit.temple.edu
University College tuh@temple.edu
Ambler * Center City * Harrisburg * Online
Weiti-Cindit and Gaatlhilag Eduialvss  Sumives Prgiacs
AR Campus Pragrams and Tialning  Oxhan Lida Lakg Leane:ng nstits1e
RoalEckata InatiEsle  SusininsbEly Edutntion
gran 5 1 Laes Enb Trainlng Program
RECEIPT
Miss Amy Michelle Stypa Transaction Basket: 720909
Student Number: X301985 Date: 04/Aug/2025 9:08AM
Page 4 of 4
For Internal Use Only
FOAPAL 101103-26320-2197-01
[ cash [J Check Check# [] Money Order

Temple University NEST

Cancellations and Refunds All cancellation requests must be made in writing via email to the Program Specialist
supporting the program and received by the Temple University Harrisburg staff before becoming effective. Please
note that if registrant does not officially withdraw from a course and does not attend the course, the registrant is
still responsible for payment. Cancellations received ten (10) business days or more prior to the start of the
scheduled course will be eligible for a full refund of fees paid. Cancellations received nine (9) business days to
one (1) business day prior to the start of the scheduled course will be subject to a cancellation charge of $10.00
for one day/session courses and $50 for multiday courses. Cancellations received less than one (1) business day
prior to the start of the scheduled course will not be eligible for a refund. TUH reserves the right to cancel
continuing education events due to low enrollment. In the event of inclement weather (applies to in person
classes only), Temple University Harrisburg will make every effort to cancel events with as much advance notice
as possible. Notification will be sent via email/CE Systems once a decision to close or delay has been made. In
all instances, TUH will follow the University’s cancellation decisions. Request to Postpone Attendance All
requests to be transferred into a future offering must be submitted in writing via email to the Program Specialist
supporting the program and received by the Temple University Harrisburg staff before becoming effective. Please
note that if registrant does not request a transfer into a future offering and does not attend as originally
scheduled, the registrant is still responsible for payment. Transfer requests received ten (10) business days or
mare priorgo the start of the scheduled course will be eligible for a one-time transfer at no cost. Additional
transfer requests or requests less than 10 days prior to the start of the course will be subject to a $50.00
administrative fee. How was your registration experience? Tell us about it by taking this short survey:
https:/ftempleharrisburg.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_1THW2HMgvR7kxkH3

Miss Amy Michelle Stypa
31 Ashley Drive,
Lancaster, NY 14086



Thank you for choosing Temple University NEST for your educational needs.

This communication serves as verification that enrollment into our program has been received and processed.

Miss Amy Michelle Stypa
31 Ashley Drive
Lancaster, NY, 14086
USA

1(716) 4736942

Miss Amy Michelle Stypa (X301985) is now enrolled in:

Course Name: HBGCEO0154 - 010 Grant Writing Certificate Program
Enroliment Date: 04 Aug 2025

Due Date: 14 Aug 2025

Section Notes:

Fall 2025 Cohort - Tuesday Evening Session

Virtual Workshop Dates: Every Tuesday from September 2 through October 7, 2025 (6-week program)

Time: 6:00 pm to 8:30 pm EST

Note: Do you live in a different time zone, and want to determine what time the class will be? Please check out
this Time Zone Converter to help!

Location: Live, virtual online classroom via Zoom with online, weekly assignments

Participants will be required to attend all 6 class meetings and have the following technology to join the online
course:

e Zoom Meeting account

¢ aweb camera, turned on

e acomputer microphone and speakers, turned on



Technical Difficulty? Please visit FAQs for Logging In, Registration, and More If you still need assistance, call (215)
204-4866

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, CONTACT Temple University NEST at

(717) 232-6400.
You can also contact Temple University NEST anytime by emailing tuh@temple.edu.

This message has been sent to you by:

Temple University NEST

234 Strawberry Square

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Phone: (717) 232-6400

Email: tuh@temple.edu

Web Site: hitps://noncredit.temple.edu

Amy Stypa
amystypa@gmail.com




Course:

Instructor:

Program Manager:

Class Meetings:

Temple

University
Harrisburg Campus

Temple University Harrisburg
HBGCE0154 — Section 010

Fall 2025 — Tuesday Evening Session

Grant Writing Certificate Program

Crystal Brown

Noncredit Instructor, Temple University Harrisburg
Email: crystal.brown@temple.edu

Preferred method of contact: email or Canvas message

Jennifer Donahue, MA
Program Manager, Temple University Harrisburg

Email: jennifer.donahue(@temple.edu

Preferred method of contact: email or Canvas message

Every Tuesday from September 2 through October 7, 2025
6:00 pm (EST) to 8:30 pm (EST)
Via Zoom (link to be provided via email and in Canvas)

Statement on recording and distribution of recordings of class sessions:

The 6 weekly zoom sessions will be recorded. You may access these recorded sessions via Zoom
for review purposes only. Please do not distribute to individuals outside of the class.

Certificate Requirements:

1. Sign into Zoom Meetings with the microphone and camera on and positioned so
the instructor can see your face on screen.

2. Attend and participate in all six live-virtual classes.

3. Complete the required assignments for the six modules by the due dates. This
includes a final project; to complete a grant application in response to either a
grantor’s Request for Proposal or their published application guidelines for a

proposal.

4. Failure to meet these expectations may impact the issuance of the certificate of

completion.

5. Upon Completion: Students will be issued a digital certificate of completion

and a digital badge.

J. Donahue
08/26/2025



Temple

University
Harrisburg Campus

COURSE INFORMATION ]

Course Description:

This non-credit certificate program covers the basics of grant seeking and writing, enabling
anyone with an interest in getting started on the grant writing process. Participants will learn how
to write grants more confidently and improve their grant-writing outcomes. This program will
give all participants a chance to learn and practice skills in developing successful proposals to
obtain external funding.

Module 1: Foundations in Grant Writing

Module 2: Searching for Grants

Module 3: Telling Your Story: Basic Elements of Your Proposal Narrative

Module 4: Building a Program Design & Using Logic Models

Module 5: Evaluation Planning

Module 6: Putting it All Together

Learner Qutcomes:
After completing the modules, participants will be able to:

1. Apply an understanding of the grant writing and seeking process to your
organizational context.

2. Outline the basic elements of grants and grant writing to include a needs
statement, target population, and proposed program.

3. Determine organizational capacity through the development of SMART goals

and a logic model.

Analyze elements of a budget and recognize grant sources.

Categorize evaluation methods and approaches and compose an evaluation plan.

Design and develop an effective grant application.

Summarize ethical standards of grant developers and identify strategies to avoid

conflict of interest.

Now e

Course Materials:
There are no materials to purchase. All materials (PowerPoints, handouts, readings, templates)
will be provided via Canvas for digital download.

Attendance Policy:
To obtain the certificate for this course, attendance at all 6 live virtual sessions is required. Please
treat the live, virtual class sessions as if you were in attendance in person.

Driving during class is not permitted. If you are seen driving a vehicle, you are subject to
removal from the zoom session. This is for your safety as well as the safety of others on the
road. This does not apply as a passenger in a car.

Attendance Protocol:
The course instructor may approve one absence if notified in advance or if there is an urgent
situation. Participants are required to discuss the absence in advance with the instructor and
program manager to obtain approval and instructions for making up the session.

J. Donahue 2
08/26/2025



Temple

University
Harrisburg Campus

Zoom meetings will be recorded to allow those who have one absence to make it up via the
recorded session (Instructor approval is required). Recordings are not a replacement for attending
the six virtual classes. Recordings can be accessed by clicking Zoom from the menu. Students
must notify the instructor and program manager after completion of the recorded session and

must submit any upcoming assignments on time.

COURSE ASSESSMENT

Assignments:
Each module will have an assignment. Submission of all assignments is a requirement for

earning the program certificate. Assignments are to be uploaded to Canvas and the instructor will
review it. Please submit assignments in .word or .pdf formatting. Instructors will not be able

to download .pages format.

In order to complete the program and be eligible to receive a certificate, all assignments must be
completed on the due dates listed in Canvas. Any makeup work must be submitted before the last

day of class.

Module

Module 1:
Foundations in Grant Writing

Module 2:
Searching for Grants

Module 3:
Telling Your Story: Basic Elements of Your Proposal

Narrative

Module 4:
Building a Program Design & Using Logic Models

Module 5:
Evaluation Planning

Module 6:
Putting it All Together

Grades and feedback to participants

Canvas Access will expire on December 21, 2025, Please make sure to have any resources downloaded

Date of class

Tuesday
September 2

6:00 pm — 8:30 pm
Tuesday
September 9

l6:00 pm — 8:30 pm
Tuesday

September 16

6:00 pm — 8:30 pm
Tuesday
September 23

6:00 pm — 8:30 pm
Tuesday
September 30

6:00 pm — 8:30 pm
Tuesday

October 7

6:00 pm — 8:30 pm

before that date.

J. Donahue
08/26/2025

Due date of assignment

Sunday

September 7

By 12:00 pm (noon)
Sunday

‘September 14

By 12:00 pm (noon)
Sunday

September 21

By 12:00 pm (noon)
iSunday

!September 28

By 12:00 pm (noon)
Sunday

October 5

By 12:00 pm (noon)
Tuesday

October 21

By 11:59 pm

Due to the participants by

November 3, 2025



Temple
= University

Harrisburg Campus

COURSE EXPECTATIONS l

Course Technology Requirements:
Audio and video are required for this course. Please have your microphone on and camera on
and positioned so the instructor can see your face on the screen.

If you do not have audio or video on your computer, both Zoom and Canvas platforms can be
accessed on your smartphone or tablet. You must have the hardware (desktop or laptop, tablet or
smartphone) and software (Browsers such as Chrome, Safari, Firefox or Microsoft Edge) to
access the internet. A broadband internet connection (DSL, cable, fiber, etc.) is recommended
with a hardwired Ethernet cable. Wireless (Wi-Fi) connections may be utilized but a weak or
congested signal may cause issues with video buffering or content access.

This course requires the use of Canvas to access materials: https://canvas.temple.edu.

Netiquette:
Your instructor and fellow students wish to foster a safe online learning environment. All

opinions and experiences, no matter how different or controversial they may be perceived, must
be respected in the tolerant spirit of academic discourse. You are encouraged to comment,
question, or critique an idea, but you are not to attack an individual.

Our differences, some of which are outlined in the University's nondiscrimination statement will
add richness to this learning experience. Please consider that sarcasm and humor can be
misconstrued in online interactions and generate unintended disruptions. Working as a
community of learners, we can build a polite and respectful course atmosphere.

rCONTINUIN G EDUCATION

CFRE Continuing Education Points:
Temple University Harrisburg’s Grant Writing Certificate Program is recognized by CFRE
International (Certified Fund Raising Executive) as qualifying for CFRE Education credits.
Upon successful completion of this program, 15 CFRE points will be granted by CFRE
International. Certificates of training documenting CFRE points will be issued by TUH.

Each participant will receive these points on their certificate of completion.

Continuing Education Units and Social Work Continuing Education Hours:
This program has been approved for 1.5 CEU's and 15 Social Work Continuing Education hours,
2 of which fulfill the ethics requirement by the state licensing board. Temple University Harrisburg
is a PA State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional
Counselors preapproved provider of continuing education. These credit hours satisfy requirements
for LSW/LCSW/LMFT/LPC biennial license renewal. Certificates of attendance documenting
continuing education hours or units will be issued by TUH.

Each participant must submit a request for these points to be awarded.

J. Donahue 4
08/26/2025



Temple

University
Harrisburg Campus

If you are interested in receiving a certificate of continuing education, the following steps must be
completed:
1. Attend all six live-virtual modules on Zoom. The instructor will take and monitor
attendance. Participants must be on camera and participate in each entire class.
2. Submit all assignments, to include the final proposal.
3. Complete the end of cohort evaluation.
4. Complete the online request form.

TEMPLE UNIVERISTY HARRISBURG POLICIES

Please read the essential University Policies at the links below:

American Disability Act of 1990

Academic Rights and Responsibilities

Student Guide to Rights and Responsibilities

Academic Learning and Support Services

Disability Resources and Services

Institutional Diversity. Equity. Advocacy and Leadership

Cancellations and Refunds:
All cancellation requests must be made in writing via email to Jennifer Donahue at
jennifer.donahue@temple.edu and received by the Temple University Harrisburg staff before
becoming effective. Please note that if a registrant does not officially withdraw from a course
and does not attend the course, the registrant is still responsible for payment.

Cancellations received ten (10) business days or more prior to the start of the scheduled course
will be eligible for a full refund of fees paid. Cancellations received nine (9) business days to one
(1) business day prior to the start of the scheduled course will be subject to a cancellation charge
of $10.00 for one day/session courses and $50.00 for multiday courses. Cancellations received
less than one (1) business day prior to the start of the scheduled course will not be eligible for a
refund.

| COURSE SUPPORTS

1) The Information Technology Services Help Desk is a resource available to assist
Temple students with technical issues. Services available can be found using the
following link: https://its.temple.edu/technical-support

2) Canvas Support is available 24/7 via the Student Hotline: 1-844-683-6439, email:
support(@instructure.com, or via the Live Chat Feature. Visit the Website for more
details: https://its.temple.edu/canvas

J. Donahue 5
08/26/2025



